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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
3. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division

and have paid the required $125 fee.

4, Al services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Order/Contracts are fo be continued for the
term of the Purchase Order/Contracts, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise
being made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of na effect after June 30.

_ 5. Payment may only be made after the deiivery and acceptance of goods or services.
6. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.
7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the Wesf Virginia Code.
8. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

9. The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice ta the seller.

10, The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the

purchasing process. _ :

11. Any reference to automatic renewal is hersby deleted. The Coniract may be renewed only upon mutual written
" agresmeit of the parties. .

12. BANKRUPTCY: Iin the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, the State may deem
this contract null and void, and terminate such contract without further order. :

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Govermnment HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, is available online at www.state.wv.us/admin/purchasefvrc/hipaa htm
and is_hereby made part of the agreement Provided that the Agency meeis the definition of a Cover Enfity
(45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protested Health Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

14, CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose-to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
personally identifiable information or other confideniial information gained from the agensy, unless the individual who is
the subject of the information consents to the disclosure in writing or the disclosure is made pursuant to the agency's
policies, procedures, and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Policies and Information
Security Accountability Requirements, set forth In hittp/Awww.state. wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/motice Confidentiality.pdf.

15. LICENSING: Vendors must be licensed and in good standing in accordance with any and afl state and local laws and
reguirements by any state or local agency of West Virginia, including, but not limited to, the West Virginia Secretary
of State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Depariment, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary relesases to obtain information to enable the director .or spending unit to
verify that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above entities,

18, ANTITRUST: In 'submitting a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginia, the bidder offers and agrees that
if the bid is accepted the bidder will convey, sell, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, tile and interest
in and to all causes of action it may now or hereafter acquire under the antitrust laws of the United States and the State of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonable resiraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or services
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become effective at the time the
purchasing agency tenders the initial payment to the bidder. .

| certify that this bid is made without prior understanding, agreement, or connection with any corporation, firm, limited
liability company, partnership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equipment or
services and is in all respects fair and without collusion or Fraud. | further certify that | am authorized to sign -
the certificaiion on behalf of the bidder or this hid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS -

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division. Complete ali sections of the quotation form.

2, items offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any daviation from the specifications must be clearly
indicated by the bidder. Alternaies offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be cleatly
defined. A bidder offering an altemate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless afternate
shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation. .
4. All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time of the bid
-opening. Failtre of the bidder fo deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications: Department of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130

§. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award periods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is striclly prohibited (W.Va. C.8.R. §148-1-6.6). . '

Rev. 12/15/09
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LDING 5, ROOM 906
0 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST

CHARLESTON, WV
25305-0432 5306-558-0428

07/15/2010

BID OPENING DATE: 08/18/2010 BID

OPENING TIME 01:30PM

PHONE: 304-7/69-08121
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

Past Office Box 50130
Charesten, WV 25305-0130

y RFQ COPY .
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2019 Washingion Streef East

‘Quotation PTR11003 5
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State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Past Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY
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Stats of West Virginla Request for =
Department of Administration  Quotation
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER
304-Kh8-2316
RFGQ COPY
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BUILDING 5, RDOM 906
1900 KANRAWHA BOULEVARD. EAST
CHARLESTON, WV

25305-0432 304-558-0428

B7/15/2010
BID OPENING DATE: 08/18/2010 BID CPENING TIME 01:30PM

I. UNDERSTAND| THAT| FAILURE TG CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THE
ADDENDUM(S) MAY BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF THE BIDS.

VENDOR MUST CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL
REPRESENTATION MADE OR| ASSUMED TO BE MADE DURING ANY
ORAL DISCUSS|ION HELD BETWEEN VENDOR'S REPRESENTATIVES
AND ANY STATE PERSONNEL IS NOT BINDING. ONLY THE
INFORMATION ISSUED IN WRITING AND ADDE[D TO THE
SPECIRICATIOGNS BY AN OFEFICIAL ADDENDUM IS BINDING.

rd

LEL R I N RN I R ) SIGNATURE
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CONTRACTORS LICENSE

EST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-2 REQUIRES THAT ALL
ERSONS DESIRING [TO PERFGRM CONTRACTING WORK IN THIS
STATE MUST BE LICENSED. THE WEST VIRGIINIA CONTRACTORS
LICENSING BOARD IS EMPOWERED TCO ISSUE [THE CONTRACTORS
LICENSE. APPLICATIONS FOR A CONTRACTORS LICENSE MAY BE
MADE BY CONTACTING THE| WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF LABOR
CAPITOL COMPLEX, BUILDING 3, ROOM 319, CHARLESTON, WV
5305. TELEPHONE]r (3684) 558-7890.

"

EST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-~11 REQUIRES ANY
PROSPECTIVE BIDDER TO [INCLUDE THE CONTRACTORS
LICENSE NUMBER ON| THEIR BID.

BEIDDER TO COMPLETE:

TELEPHONE DATE

TITe FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPAGE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'
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gtate of Westf\grginia quufs‘lt for e rAreNVEERTTT
epartment of Administration uotation

Purchasing Division : PTR11005 10 |
2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130

Charieston, WV 25305-0130 FRANK WHITTAKER
306-558-2316
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TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

BUILDING 5, ROOM 90é
1900 KANAWHA BOULEVARD, EAST
CHARLESTON, WV

253505-0432 304-558-0428

07/15/20110 ,
BID OPENING DATE 08/18/2010 BID OPENING TIME D1:30PM

PURCHAS|ING D|IVISION
BUILDING 15
"2019 WASHINGTON SITREET, EAST
CHARLESTON, MWV 2L5305—0130

THE BID SHOULD CONTAIN THIS INFORMATION ON THE FACE OF
THE ENVELOPE| OR THE BID MAY NOT BE COMSIDERED:

SEALED BID

BUYER : . 44

REQ. NO.: : PTR11003
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American Recovery and Reinvestment
Act |
NOTICE

This project will be financed with American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act (Recovery Act) of 2009 funds. There
‘are substantial reporting requirements associated with

Recovery Act funds which are not fully known at this time.

Further details regarding reporting will be provided in the
near future.

11
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United States Department of Transportation
Federal Transit Administration

MASTER AGREEMENT

- FTA MA(16)
October 1, 2009

The FTA Master Agreement MA(16) dated October 1, 2009 is a
requirement of this RFQ. Vendors must follow the Master Agreement.

Vendors may access the Master Agreement at the followmg website for
their review:

http://www.fta.dot.gov/documents/16-Master.pdf
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JERMS & CONDITIONS

Federal funding for this project is being provided from the Federal Transit Administration, Section 5311
Stimulus Recovery Funds, CFDA 20509 at 100 % of the project cost

No Federal Government Obligations to Third Parties

{1) The WV Division of Public Transit and Confractor acknowledge and agree that, nofwithstanding any concurence by the Federal Govemment in or
approval of the solicitation or award of the underlying confract, absent the express written consent by the Federal Government, the Federal Government
is fiot a party to this contract and shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities to the WV Division of Public Transit, Contractor, or any other party

(whether or not & party to that confract) pertaining to any matter resulting from the underlying contract.

{2) The Contractor agrees to include the above clause in each subcontract financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance pravided by the Federal
Transit Administrafion. Itis further agreed that the clause shall not be modified, except to Identify the subcontractor who will be subject to its provisions.

Program Fraud and Faise or Fraudulent Staten?en;g or Retated Acts

{1} The Conkactor acknowledges that the provisions of the Prugram Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1886, as amended, 31 U.S.C. §§3801 et seq. and
U.5. DOT regulations, *Program Fraud Civil Remedies,” 49 C.F.R. Part 31, apply to its aclions pertaining to this Project. Upon execution of the
underlying coniract, the Contractor certifies or affirms the truthfuiness and accuracy of any staterrent it has made, it makes, it may make, or causes to
be made, petiaining fo the underlying contract or the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) assisted project for which this contract work is being
periormed. In addition to other penalties that may be applicable, the Contractor further acknowledges that if it makes, or causes to be made, a false,
fictifious, or fraudulent claim, stalement, submission, or certification, the Federal Govemment reserves the right to impose the penaliies of the Program
Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 on the Contractor to the extent the Federal Government deems appropriate.

(2) The Contractor also acknowledges that if it makes, or causes {o be made, a false, ficitious, or fraudulent claim, siatement, submission, or
certification to the Federal Government under a contract connected with a project that is financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance originally
awarded by FTA under the authority of 49 U.5.C. § 6307, the Govemment reserves the right to Impose the penalties of 18 U.S.C. § 1001 and 49 U.S.C.
£ 5307(n}{1) on the Contractor, to the extent the Federal Government deems appropriate. -

{3) The Confractor agrees o include the above two clauses in each subcontract financed in whole ot in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA, it
is further agreed that the clauses shall not be modified, except to identify the subcontractor who will be subject to the provisions.

Exclusionary or Discriminatory Specifications

The Contractor agrees that it will comply with the requirements of 49 U.S.C. § §325(h) by refralning from using any Federat assistance awarded by the
WV Division of Public Transit to support procurements using exclusionary or discriminatory specifications.

Geographic Restrictions

The Contractor agrees to refrain from using state or focal geographic preferences, except those expressly mandated or encouraged by Federal statute,
and as permitted by FTA.

Aceess to Records and Reports

The Contractor agrees to permit the WV Division of Public Transit, the FTA Administrator, or their authorized representatives, induding any PMO
Contractor, access fo the contractor's records and construction sites periaining to a major capifal project, defined at 49 U.8.C. § 5325(g), which is
receiving federal financial assistance through the programs described at 48 U.S.C. 5307, 5309 or 6311. By definiflon, a major capital project excludes
contracts of less than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $100,000.

The Conftractor agrees {o permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means whalsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as
reasonably needed. ’

The Contractor agrees to maintain all books, records, accounts and reports required under this contract for a period of ot less than three years after the
date of termination ar expiration of this contract, except in the event of litigation or settiement of claims arising from the performance of this contract, in
which case Contractor agrees to maintain same until the WV Division of Public Transit, the FTA Administrator, the Comptrofler General, ar any of their
duly authorized representatives, have disposed of all such Btigation, appeals, claims.or exceplions related thereto, Reference 49 CFR-18.39()(11). FTA
does not require the Inctusion of these reguirements in subcontracts.

Clvil Rights

The following requirements apply to the underlying contract:

{1} Nondiscrimination. in accordance with Tile VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d, ef seq., Section 303 of the Age
Discrimination Act of 1974, as amended, 42 U.8.C. § 6101, ef seq., Section 202 of the Americans With Disablliies Act of 1890, 42 U.S.C. § 12101, «f
seq., and Federat {ransit law at 49 U.S.C. § 5332, the Contractor agrees that it will not discriminate agalnst any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, age, or disebility. [n addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with applicable Federal implementing

regulations and other implementing requirements FTA may issue.

{2} Equal Empioyment Opportunity. The following equal employment opporiunily requirerients apply o the underlying contract:
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{a) Race, Color, Creed, Naflonal Origin, Sex In accordance with Tille Vil of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e, and Federal
transit laws at 48 U.S.C. § 5332, the Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable equat employment opportunity requirements of U.S. Department of
Lahor (U.S. DOL) reguiations, "Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor,” 41 C.F.R. Paris
€0 et seq., {which implement Executive Order No. 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity,” as amended by Execufive Order No. 11375, “Amending
Executive Order 11248 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity, * 42 U.S.C. § 2000e note), and with any applicable Federal stautes, executive
arders, regulations, and Federal policies that may in the fulure affect construction aclivities undertaken in the course of the Project. The Contractor
agrees fo take affinmative action to ensure that appficants are employed, and that employess are treated during employment, without regard to their
race, color, creed, national origin, sex, disability or age, Such action shall includs, but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demofion
or transfer, recruitment or recniitment advertising, layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and setection for training, including
apprenticeship. In addition, the Contractor agrees to comply with any implementing requirements FTA may issue. -

{b) Age. In accordance with the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 6101 et seq. and implementing regulations, the Contractor
agrees 1o refrain from discrimination against present and prospective employees for reason of age. In addifion, the Confractor agrees to comply with
any implemenfing requirements FTA may issua. :

(c) Disabiliies. In accordance with Section 102 of the Americans With Disabilities Act, as amended, 42 U1.8.C. § 12112, the Contractor agrees that it
will comply with the requirements of U.S. Equal Emplaoyment Opporunity Commission, *Regulations to Implement the Equal Employment Provistons of
the Americans With Disabilities Act,” 20 C.F.R. Part 1630, pertaining to employment of persons with disabililes. In addition, the Contractor agrees fo
comply with any implementing requirements FTA may issue. - )

(3) The Contraclor also agrees to Include these requirements in each subcantract financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA,
modified only if necessary fo identify the affected parfies. . }

Energy Conservation

The Contractor agrees to comply with, and obtain the compliance of its subcontractors, with mandatory standards and policies relating fo energy
efficiency cantained in applicable state erergy conservation plans issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Canservation Act, 42 U.S.C, §§ 6321

- gt seq.

Envirgnmental Regulafions

The Contractor agrees to comply with afl applicable standards, orders, or requirements regarding Federal and State laws imposing environmental and
resource conversation requirements that may apply to the contract. A listing of possible requirements Is available for the Contractor's review in Section

25 of the FTA Master Agreement MA{15), dated 10-1-08.

i
The Contraclor agrees fo comply with afl applicable standards, orders, or requirements issued iunder Executive Order 11738, and &nvironmental
Protection Agency Regulations {40 CFR, Part 15}, which prohibiis the use under nonexempt federal contracts, grants or loans of facilities included on the
EPA list of viglating faciliies. Any violations shall be reported to the Division of Public Transit who will forward the report to the Federal Transit

Administration and to the US EPA Administrator for enforcement (8EN-320).

Cleap Air & Clean Water Requirements

(1) The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations Issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §
7414 and other appiicable provisions of the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7401 ef geq. and Section 508 of the Federal Water Pollution
Confrol Act, as amended, 33 U.S.C. § 1368, and other provisions of the Federal Water Pollution Contro! Act, s amended, 33 U.S.C. §§ 1251 et seg.
The Vendor agrees to report each violation to the WV Division of Fublic Transit and understands and agrees that the WV Division of Public Transit will,
in turm, report each violation as required to assure nofification to FTA and the appropriate EPA Regional Office.

{2) The Vendor also agrees to include these requirements in each subcontract exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance
provided from FTA.

Aopplication of Federal, State and Local Laws and Requlations

To achisve compliance with changing federal, state and logal reﬁuiremen!s, the Confractor shall note that federal, state and local requirements may
change and the changed requirements will apply to this Coniract as required, !

Contract Work Houre and Safety Standards Act

The Cantractor shall comply with Section 102 of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act {40 U.S.C. §§ 3701 ef seq., esp. § 3702 & 3704)as
supplemented by Department of Labor Regulations (20 CFR, § 5 & 29 CFR § 1926) as they invoive the employment of mechanics and iaborars.

Overtime Requirements. No Contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part of the confract work which may require or involve the empioyment of
laborers or mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workwesk in which he or she is employed on such work to work in
excess of forty hours in such workweek unless such laborer or machanic racelves compensation at a rate nat less than one and one-half times the basic

rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of forly hours In such workweaek.

Viglation: Liabllity for Unpald Wages: Liguidated Damaaes. In the event of any violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (2) of this section, the

Contractor and any subconiracter responsible therefore shall be liable for the unpaid wages. In addition, such Contractor and subconiractor shall be
liable to the United States for liguidated damages. Such liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each individual Iaborer or mechanic,
including watchmen and guards, emploved in vidlation of the clause set forth in paragraph (2) of this section, in the sura of $10 for each calendar dayon
which such individual was required or permitied fo work in excess of the standard workweek of forly hours without payment of the overtime wages

required by the clause set forth in paragraph {2) of this section.
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Withhotding for lingaid Wages and Liquidated Damages. The WV Division of Public Transit shall upon Its own action or upon written request of an
authorized representative of the Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable on account of work performed by the

Contractor or subcontractor under any such confract or any other Federal contract with the same prime Contractor, or any other federally-assisted
contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safefy Standards Act, which s held by the same prime Contractor, such sums as may be determined to
be necessaty to satisfy any liabfiities of such Confractor or subcontractor for unpald wages and liquidated damages as pravided in the clause set forth in

paragraph (3) of this saction.

Subcontracts. The Centractor or subcontractor shalt insert in any subcontracts the clauses set forth in this section and also a clause requiring the
subcontractors to include these dauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime Contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any subcontractor

or lower fier subconfractor with the clauses set forth in this section.

Payrolls and Basic Records. Payrolls and baslc records relating thereto shall be maintained by the Contractor during the course of the work and
preserved for a period of three years thereatfter for all laborers and mechanics working at the site of the work (or under the United States Housing Act of
1837, or under the Housing Act of 1949, in the construction or development of the praject). Such records shall contaln the name, address, and soclal
security number of each such worker, his or her comect dassification, hourly rates of wages paid (including rates of contributions or costs anticipated for
bona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents thereof of the types described in Section 1(b){(2)(B) of the Davis-Bacan Act), daily and weekly number of
hours worked, deductions made and actual wages patd. Whenever the Secrefary of Labor has found under 29 CFR S(a)(1)(iv) that the wages of any
laborer or mechanic include the amount of any costs reasonably anficipated In providing benefits under a plan or program described in Section
1(b}{2}B) of the Davis-Bacon Act, the Contractor shall maintain records which show that the commitment o provide such benefils is enforceable, that
the plan or pragram is financially responsible, and that the plan or program has been communicated in writing to the faborers or mechanics affected, and
records which show the costs anticipated or the actual cost incumred in providing such benefits. Contractors employing apprentices or trainees under
approved programs shall maintain written evidence of the registration of apprenticeship programs and certificaion of trainee programs, the registration of
the apprentices and frainees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed in the applicable programs.

Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (/) The coniractor agrees fo comply with section 107 of the Contract Work Hours and Safely Standards
Act, 40 U.5.C. section 333 and applicable DOL regulations, *Safety and Health Regulations for Construction” 28 C.F.R. Part 1926, Among other things,
the Contractor agrees that it will not require any Iaborer or mechanic to work in unsanitary, hazardous, or dangerous surroundings or warking conditions.

(i) Subcontracts The Contractor also agrees to include the requirements of this section in each subcontract. The term “subcontract” under this section
Is considered to refer to a person who agrees to perfarm any part of the labor or material requirements of a conlract for construction, alteration or repair.
A person who undertakes fo perform a portlon of a contract involving the fumishing of supplies or materials will be considered a “subconfractor under
this section if the work in question involves the parformance of construction work and is to be performed: (1) directly on or near the construction site, or
(2) by the employer for the specific project on a customized basls. Thus, a supplier of materials which will become an integral part of the consfruction is
a “subcontractor” if the supplier fabricates or assembles the goods ar materiails in question specifically for the construction project and the work involved
may be said fo ba consfruction activity. If the goods or materials in question are ordinarily sold fo other customers from regular inventory, the supplier Is
not a “subcontraclor.” The requirements of this section do not apply lo contracts or subcontracts for the purchase of supplies or materials or articles

siormally avallable on the open market.

Davis-Bacon Act

{1) Minimum wages - (i) All iaborers and mechanics employed or working upan the site of the work (or under the United States Houslng Act of 1937 or
under the Housing Act of 1949 in the construction or development of the project), will be paid unconditionally and not less often than once a week, and
without subsequent deduction or rebate on any account {except such payroll deductions as are permitted by regulations issued by the Secretary of
Labor under the Copeland Act {29 CFR part 3)), the full amount of wages and bona fide fiinge benefits (or tash equivalents thereof) due at time of
payment compuled at rates not tess than thase contalned in the wage determination of the Secretary of Labor which is attached hereto and made a part
hereof, regardless of any contractual refationship which may be alleged to exist between the contractor and such laborers and mechanics.

Contributions made or costs reasonably anticipated for bonz fide fringe benefils under seclion 1(b}{2) of the Davis-Bacon Act on behalf of labarers or
mechanics are considered wages paid to such laborers or mechanics, subject to the provision of paragraph (1 Jiv) of this section; also, regular
contributions made or costs incurred for more than a weekly period (but not less often than quarterly) tnder plans, funds, .or programs which cover the
particular weekly period, are deemed to be constructively made or incurred during such weekly petiod. Such Iaborers and mechanics shall be paid the
appropriate wage rate and finge benefits on the wage determination for the classification of work actually performed, without regard to skill, except as
provided in 29 CFR Part 5.5(a){4). Laborers or mechanics performing work In more than one classification may be compensated at the rate spagcified for
each classification for the fime actually worked therein:  Provided, that the employer's payroll records accurately set forth the time spent in each
classification In which work is performed. The wage determination and the Davis-Bacon poster (WH-1321) shall be posted at al imes by the contractor
and its subcontractors at the site of the work in a prominent and accessible place whera It can be easily seen by the workers.

{i}{A) The contracting officer shalf require that any class of laborers or mechanics, including helpers, which Is not listed in the wage determination and
which is to be employed under the contract shall be classified in conformance with the wage determination. The contracting officer shall approve an
additional classification and wage rate and fringe benefits therefore only when the foflowing eriteria have been met:

{1) Except with respect to helpers as defined as 29 CFR 5.2(n}4), the work to be performed by the classification requested is not performed by a
classification in the wage determination; and

{2) The classffication is utilized in the area by the construction industry; and

{3) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide fringe benefits, bears a reasonable relationship to the wage rates contained in the wage
determination; and

(4} With respect to helpers as defined in 28 CFR 5.2{n)(4}, such a classificalion prevails in the area in which the work is performed.

{B} If the contractor and the laborers and mechanics to be employed in the classification (if known), or their representatives, and the confracting officer
agree on the dessification and wage rate (including the amount designated for fringe bensfits where appropriate), a report of the actlon {aken shall be
sent by the contracting officer to the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division, Employment Standards Administration, U.S. Depariment of Labor,
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Washington, DC 20210. The Administrator, or an authorized representative, will approve, modify, or disapprove every additional classification action
within 30 days of receipt and so advise the contracting officer or will notify the contracting officer within the 30-day period that addifional time is

necessary.

(C) In the event the coniractor, the laborers or mechanics fo be employed In the classification or their representatives, and the contracting officer do not
agree on the proposed classification and wage rate {including the amount designated for fringe benefits, where appropriate), the contracting officer shalt
refer the questions, Including the views of all interested parlies and the recommendation of the contracling officer, {o the Administrator for determination,
‘The Administrator, or an authorized representative, will issue a determination within 30 days of recelpt and so advise the contracting officer or wiil notify
he contracling officer within the 30-day period that additional time I necessary, .

{D) The wagse ate (including fringe benefits whers appropriate) determined pursuant to paragraphs {(a){1)i()(B} or {C) of this section, shall be paid to all
workers performing work in the classificaion under this contract from the first day on which work is performed in the dlassification.

(i} Whenever the minimum wage rate prescribed in the contract for a class of laborers or mechanics includes a friinge benefit which is not expressed as
an hourly rate, the contractor shall either pay the benefit as stated in the wage determination or shall pay another bona fide fringe benefit or an hourly

cash equivalent thereof,

(iv) if the contractor does not make payments lo a drusiee or other third person, the coniractor may consider as part of the wages of any laborer or
mechanic the amount of any costs reasonably anticlpated in providing hona fida fringe banefits under a plan or program, Provided, That the Secretary of
Labor has found, upon the written request of the contracior, that the applicable standards of the Davis-Bacon Act have been met. The Secretary of
Labor may require the contraclor to set aside i a separate account assets for the meeating of obligations under the plan or program.

{vX{A) The contracting officer shall require that any class of laborers or mechanics which Is nof listed in the wage determination and which is to be
employed under the contract shall be classlfied in conformance with the wage dstermination. The contracting officer shall approve an additional
classification and wage rate and fiinge benefits therefor only when the following criteria have been meat: ‘

(1) The work to be performed by the classHication requested is not peﬁbmed by a classification in the wage determination; and

{2) The classification is ufifized in the area by the construction industry; and

(3) The proposed wage rate, including any bona fide finge benefits, bears a reasonabie refationship to the wage rates contained in the wage
detemmination.

{B) if the contractor and the laborers and mechanics to be employed in the dlassification (if known), or their representatives, and the confraciing officer
agree on the classificalion and wage rate (including the amount designated for fringe benefits where appropriate), a report of the action taken shall be
sent by the confracting officer 1o the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Division, Employment Standards Administration, Washington, DC 20210. The
Administrator, or an authorized representafive, will approve, modify, or disapprove every additional classification action within 30 days of receipt and so
advise the contracting officer or will notify the contracting officer within the 30-day period that additional §me is necessary.

{C) In the event the confractor, the laborers or mechanics to be employed in the dassification or thelr rapresentatives, and the contracting officer do not
agree on the proposed classification and wage rate {including the amount designated for fringe benefits, where appropriate), the contracting officer shall
refer the questions, including the views of all interested parfies and the recommendation of the contracting officer, to the Administrator for determination.
The Administrator, or an authorized representafive, will issue a determination with 30 days of receipt and so advise the contracting officer or will nolify
the contracting officer within the 30-day period that additional time Is necessary. . . )

(D) The wage rate (including finge benefits where éppmpﬁate) determined pursuant to paragraphs (a){ 1){v)(B) or (C) of this section, shail ﬁe paid fo all
workers performing work in the classification under this comdract from the first day on which work [s performed in the classification.

{2} Withholding - The WV Division of Public Trangit shall upon ils own acfion or upon written request of an authorized representative of the
Depariment of Labor withhold or cause fo be withheld from the contractor under this confract or any other Federal contract with the same prime
contractor, or any other federally-assisted coniract subject to Davis-Bacon prevafling wage requirements, which is held by the same prime confractor, so
much of the accrued payments or advances as may be considersd necassary to pay laborers and mechanics, including apprentices, frainess, and
heipers, employed by the contractor or any subcontractor the full amount of wages required by the confract, In the event of failure to pay any faborer or
mechanic, including any apprentics, trainee, or helper, employet or working on the site of the work {or under the United States Housing Act of 1937 or
under the Housing Act of 1849 in the construction or development of the project), all or part of the wages required by the confract, the WV Division of
Public Transit may, after written notice to the contractor, sponsor, applicant, or ovmer, take such action as may be necessary to cause the suspension of
any further payment, advance, or guarantee of funds until such violations have ceased.

(3) Payrolis and basic records — (I} Payrolls and basic records relating thereto shall be maintained by the contractor during the course of the work
and preserved for a period of three years thereafter for all laborers and mechanics warking at the site of the work {or under the United States Housing
Act of 1937, or under the Housing Act of 1848, in the conskruction or development of the project). Such records shafl contain the name, address, and
social security number of each such worker, his or her correct dlassification, hourly rates of wages paid (including rates of contributions or costs
anticipated for bona fide fringe benefits or cash equivalents thereof of the types described in section 1(b}{2)(B} of the Davis-Bacon Act), daily and weekly
number of hours worked, deductions made and acfual wages paid. Whenever the Secretary of Labor has found under 29 CFR 5.5(a)(f){iv) that the
wages of any laborer or mechanic include the amount of any costs reasonably anticipated in providing benefits under a plan or program described in
saction 1(b){2)}(B) of the Davis-Bacan Act, the confractar shall maintain regords which show that the commilment to provide such benefits is enforesable,
that the plan or program is financially responsible, and that the plan or pragram has been communicated int writing {o the laborers or mechanics affected,
and records which show the costs anficipated or the actual cost incurred in providing such bensfits. Confractors employing apprentices or trainees
under approved programs shall maintain written evidence of the registration of apprenticeship programs and certification of trainee programs, the
registration of the apprentices and trainees, and the ratios and wage rates prescribed In the applicable programs,

(i)(A} The confractor shall submit weekly for each week in which any confract work is performed a capy of all payralls to the WV Division of Public
Transit for transmission to ihe Federal Transit Adminiskration. The payrolls submitted shall set out accurately and completely al! of the information
required o be makntsined under 29 CFR part 5. This information may be submitted in any form desired. Opfional Form WH-347 is available for this



17

purpose and may be purchased from the Superintendent of Documents (Federal Stock Number 029-005-00014-1), U.S. Govemment Printing Office,
Washington, DC 20402, The pritne contractor is respansible for the submission of coples of payrolls by afl subcontraciors.

(B} Each payroll submitted shall be accompanied by a “Statement of Compliance,” signed by the contracter or subcontractor or his or her agent who
pays or supenvises the payment of the perscns employed under the contract and shall cartify the following:

{1) That the payrell for the payroll period contains 1ha informahon required o be maintained under 29 CFR part § and that such information is comect
and complete;

{2) That each {aberer or mechanic (including each helper, apprentice, and tralnee) employed on the contract during the payroll period has been paid the
full weekly wages eamed, without rebate, efther directly or indirectly, and that no deductions have been made either directly or indirectly from the full
wages eamned, other than pemissible deductions as set forth in Regulations, 29 CFR part 3;

{3) That each laborer or mechanic has been paid not less than the applicable wage rates and fringe benefits or cash equivalents for the classification of
work performed, as specified in the applicable wage determination incorporated into the contract.

{C) The weekly submission of a properly executed certification set forth on the reverse side of Optional Form WH-347 shall salisfy the requirement for
submission of the “Staternent of Compliance™ required by paragraph (a)(3}{ii)(B} of this section.

(D) The falsification of any of the above certifications may subject the contractor or subcontractor 1o civil or criminal prosecutlon under section 1001 of
title 18 and section 231 of title 31 of the United States Code.

(i) The confractor or subcontractor shall make the records required under paragraph (a)(3){i) of ihis seclion available for inspection, copying, or
transcription by authorized representatives of the Federal Transit Administration or the Department of Labor, and shall permit such representatives fo
interview employees during working hours on the job. If the contractor ar subcontractor fails to submit the required records or fo make them available,
the Federal agency may, after written nolice to the confractor, sponsor, applicant, or owner, take such action as may be necessary to cause the
suspension of any further payment, advance, or guarantee of funds. Furthermore, failure to subm:t the required records upon request or {0 make such
records available may be grounds for debarment aclion pursuant to 28 CFR 6.12.

{4) Apprentices and trainees — (i} Apprentices — Apprentices wilf be permitied fo work at tess than the predetermined rete for the work they performed
when they are employed pursuant fo and individually registered in a bona fide apprenticeship program registered with the U.S. Department of Labor,
Empioyment and Training Administrafion, Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, or with & S(ate Apprenticeship Agency recognized by the Burea, or if
a person is employed in his or her first 20 days of probalionary employment as an apprentice in such an apprenticeship program, who is not individually
registered in the program but who has been certified by the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Tralning or a State Apprenticeship Agericy (where
appropriate) to be eligibie for probationary employment as an apprentice. The aliowable ratio of apprentices fo joumeymen on the job site in craft
classification shafl not be greater than the satio permitied to the contractor as to the entire work force under the registered program. Any worker listed on
a payroll at an apprentice wage rata, who is not registered or otherwise employed as stated above, shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate
on the wage determination for the classification of work actually performed. In addition, any apprentice performing work on the job site in excess of the
rafio permitted under the registered program shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage detenmination for the work actualiy
performed. Where a contractor Is performing consfruction on a project in & locality other than that in which its program is registered, the ratios and wage
rates (expressed in percentages of the Journeyman’s hourly rate} specified in the confractor’s or subcontractor’s registered program shall be observed.
Every apprentice must be pald at not less than the rate specified in the registered program for the apprentice’s level of progress, expressed as a
percentage of the joumeymen hourly rate specified in the appficable wage determinafion. Apprentices shall be paid fringe benefits in accordance with
the provisions of the apprenticeship program. If the apprentceship program does not specify fringe benefits, apprentices must be paid the full amount of
fringe benefits listed on the wage determination for the applicable classification. [f the Administrator of the Wage and Hour Bivision of the U.S,
Department of Labor determines that a different praclice prevails for the applicable apprentice tlassification, fringes shall be paid in acsordance with that
determination. In the event the Bureau of Apprenticeship and Training, or a State Apprenticeship Agency recognized by the Bureau, withdraws approval
of an apprenficeship program, the contractor will no longer be permitted {o ufilize apprentices at less than the applicable predetenmined rate for the work
performed until an accepiable program is approved.

(i) Trainees — Excepl as provided in 29 CFR 5,18, trainees will not be pe:mitted to work at less than the predetermined rate for the work perfonned
unless they are employed pursuant to and individuslly registered in a program which has received prior approval, evideneced by formal cerification by the
.S, Department of Labor, Employment and Training Administration. The ratio of trainees fo joumeymen on the job site shall not be greater than
permitted under the plan approved by the Employment and Training Administration. Every fainee must be paid at not less than the rate specified in the
approved program for the frainee's level of progress, expressed as a percentage of the joumeyman houdy rate specified in the applicable wage
determination. Trainees shall be paid fringe benefits in accordance with the provisions of the trainge program. If the trainse program does not mention
fringe benefifs, rainees shall be paid the full amount of fringe benefits listed on the wage determination unfess the Administrator of the Wage and Hour
Division determines that there is an apprenticeship program associated with the corresponding journeyman wage rate on the wage determination which
provides for less than full fringe benefits for apprentices. Any employee listed on the payroll at a trainee rafe who is not registered and pariicipating in a
training plan approved by the Employment and Training Administration shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage determination
for the dlassification of work actually performed. In addition, any trainee performing work on the job site in excess of the ratic permitted under the
registered program shall be paid not less than the applicable wage rate on the wage defermination for the work actually performed. In the event the
Employment and Training Administration withdraws approval of a fraining program, the confractor will no Yorger be permitted to utifize trainees at less
than the applicable predetermined rate for the work performed until an acseptable program is approved.

(i} Equal emplovment opportunity — The utilization of apprentices, trainees and journeymen under this part shall be in conformity with the equal
employment opportunity requirements of Execuiive Order 13246, as amended, and 29 CFR part 30,

{5) Compliance with Copeland Act requirements — The coniractor shall comply with the requirements of 29 CFR Part 3, which are incorporated by
reference in this contract.

(6} Subgontracts — The contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts the dlauses contained in 29 CFR 5.5(a)(1) through {10} and such
ofher clauses as the Federal Transit Administration may by appropriate instructions require, and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include
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~ these dauses in any lower tier subcontracts. The prime contractor shall be responsible for the compliance by any subcontractor of lower tier
subcontractor with all the condract clauses in 20 CFR 5.5.

(7} Contract {ermination: debarment — A breach af the contract clauses in 29 GFR 5.5 may be grounds for termination of the coniract, and for
debarment ag a contractor and a subcontractor as provided in 28 CFR §.12.

(8) Coempliance with Davis-Bacon and Related Act requirements — All rulings and interpretations of the Davis-Bacon and Related Acts contained in
29 CFR parts 1, 3, and 5 are herein Incorporated by reference in this contract.

(9) Disputes concerning iabor standards — Disputes arising out of the Iabor standards provisions of this contract shalt nof be subject fo the general
disputes dlause of this contract. Such disputes shall be resolved in accordance with the proceduras of the Depariment of Labor set forth in 29 CFR parts
5, 6, and 7. Disputes within the meaning of this clause include disputes between the contractor {or.any of its subcontractors) and the contracting
agency, the U.S. Department of Labor, or the employees or their representatives. '

{10) Certification of eligibility — () By entering into #his contract, the contraclor cerfifies that naither it (nor he or she) nor any person or firm who has
an interest in the contractor's firm Is a person or fim ineligtle to be awarded Govemment confracts by viriue of section 3(a) of the Davis-Bacon Act or

29 CFR 5.12(a)(1). ‘ .

(i} No pari of this confract shafl be subcontracted to any person or firm inéiigible for award of a- Govemment contract by virlue of section 3{a) of the
Davis-Bacon Act or 29 CFR 5.12(a}{1).

(i) The penalty for making false statements is prescribed in the U.S. Criminal Code, 18 U.S. C. 1001,

Privacy Act

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and its employees that administer any system of records on behall of the Federal Govemnment under
any costract: - .

{1) ‘The Confractor agrees to comply with, and assures the compliance of its employees with, the information restrictions and other applicable
requirements  of the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a. Among other things, the Coniractor agrees to obtzin the express consent of the Federal
Govemment before the Contractor or its employees operate 2 system of records on behalf of the Federal Government. The Centractor understands that
{he requirements of the Privacy Act, including the civil and criminal penalties for violation of that Act, apply to those individuals involved, and that failure
o comply with the terms of the Privacy Act may resulf in termination of the undsrlying contract. .

{2) The Contfractor aiso agrees to inglude these regudrements in each subcontract to administer any system of records on behalf of the Federal
Govermnment financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance provided by FTA. :

Bankruptcy
Upon entering of a judgment of bankrupley or insolvency by or against a Contractor, the WV Divisien of Public Transit may terminate this Contract for

cause.

Preference for Recycled Products

The Contracior agrees to camply with all the requirements of Section 6002 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended (42 U.5.C.
$962), including but not limited to the regulatory provisions of 40 CFR Part- 247, and Executive Orqgr 12873, as they apply to the procurement of the .

iterms designated in Subpart B of 40 CFR Part 247. - .

Hoild Harmiess

The Canfractor agrees to protect, defend, indemniy and held the WV Division of Public Transt, its officers, employees and agents free and hanmmless
from and against any and all [osses, penaliies, damages, settlements, costs, charges, professional fees or other expenses or liabfities of every kind and
sharacter arising out of or refating to any and all claims, liens, demands, obligations, actions, proceedings or causes of action of every kind and
character in connection with or arising directly or Indirectly out of this Contract and/or the performance hereof. Without fimiting the generality of the
foregoing, any and all such claims, etc. relating to personal injury, Infringement of any patent, tradeniark, copyright {or application for any thereof} or of
any other tangible or intangible personal or property right, or actuat or alieged violation of any other tangible or intangible personal or property rights, or
actual or alleged violation of any applicable statute, ordinancs, administrative order, rule or regulfation, or decrees of any court, shall be included in the
indemnity hereunder. The Contractor further agrees to investigate, handle, respond to, provide defense for and defend any such daims, ele., at histher
sole expense and agress fo bear all other costs and expenses related thereto, even if such dlaim Is groundless, false or fraudulent.

Licensing and Permits .

The Contractor shalf be appropriately licensed for the work required as a result of the Contract. The cost for any required licenses or permiis shall be
the responshility of the Contractor. The Contractor is liable for any and all taxes due as a result of the Contract.

(fom pliance with | aws and Permits

The Contractor shall give all notices and comply with all existing and fulure federal, state and municipal laws, ordinances, rules, Regulalions, and orders
of any public autharity bearing on the performance of the Coniract, including, bul not limited to, the laws refered to in these provisions of the Confract
and the other Conftract documents. if the Conftract documents are at variance therewith in any respect, any necessary changes shall be incorporated by
appropriate modification. Upon request, the Contractor shall fumish to the WV Division of Public Transit certificates of compliance with all such laws,

orders, and Regulations.

Cargo Preference
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The Contractor agrees:

To utilize privately owned United States—Flag commercial vessels to ship at least 60 parcent of the gross fonnage (computed separately for dry bulk
carriers, dry cargo finers, and tankers) involved, whenever shipping any equipment, material, or commaodities pursuant to this coniract, to the extent such
vessels are available at fair and reasonable rates for United States—-Flag commercial vessels;

To furnish within twenty (20) working days foliowing the date of loading for shipments originating within the United Stafes or within 30 working days
following the date of leading for shipments originating outside the United States, a legible copy of a rated, "on board" commercial ocean bill of lading in
English for each shipment of cargo described in the paragraph above to the Division of National Cargo, Office of Markel Development, Maritime
Administration, Washington, DC 20580 and to the Division of Public Transit {through the Contracter in the case of a subcontractor's bill of lading.)

To include these requirements in all subconiracts issued pursuant to this contract when the subcontract may involve the transport of equipment,
material, or commodifies by cccan vessel. ’

Federal Requlation Channes

Contractor shall at all imes comply with all applicable FTA regulations, policies, procedures and directives, including withow! fimitation thase listed
directly or by reference in the Master Agreemment (Form FTA MA(15) dated Ociober 1, 2008) between the WV Department of Transperiafion, Division of
Pubfic Transit and FTA, as they may be amended or promulgated from time fo ime during the term of this Contract. Contractor's failure to so comply
shall constitute a materiat breach of this contract. .

Severability

{n the event any provision of the Contract is declared or determined to be unlawfid, invalid or unconstitutional, such declaration shall not affect, in any
manner, the legality of the remaining provisions of the Contract and each provision of the Contract wilt be and is deemed 1o be separate and severable

from each other provision. ’

FTA Terms

The preceding provisions include, in part, certain Standard Terms and Conditions required by DOT, whether or not expressly set forth in the preceding
- contract provision. All confractual provisions required by DOT, as set forth in ETA Circular 4220.1F, dated November 1, 2008, are hereby incorporated
by reference. Anything fo the contrary herein notwithstanding, afl FTA mandaied terms shall be deemed to control in the event of a conflict with other
provisions cartained in this Contract. The Contractor shall not perform any act, fail to perform any act, or refuse to comply with any WV Division of
Public Transit requests which would cause the WV Division of Public Transit to be in violation of the FTA terms and conditions.

Ely America ‘

The Contractor agrees to comply with 49 1.5,C. 40118 (the *Fly America” Act) in accordance with Genera! Senices Administration's regulations af 41
CFR Part 301-10, which provide that reciplents and subreciplents of Faderal funds and thelr Contractors are required fo use 1.8, Flag alr carriers for -
U.8. Goverment-financed international air travel and transporiation of their persona! effecis or property, to the extent such service is available, unless
travel by foreign air carier is a matter of necessity, as defined by the Fiy America Act. The Contractor shall submit, If 2 foreign air carrier was used, an
appropriate eertification or memorandum adequately explaining why service by a U.S. Flag alr carler was not avallable or why it was necessary to use a
foreign air carrier and shall, in any event, provide a carlificate of complianice with the Fly America requirements. The Contractor agrees to include the
requirements of this seclion in afl subcontracts that may involve intemational air ransporiation.

Prohibited Interest

No employee, officer, board member, agent or their family members of the Diviston of Public Transit may parlicipate in the selection, award, or
administration of a Conlract supported by Federal funds if a real or apparent confiict of intersst is involved. Sucha confilct could arise when any of the
parties mentioned above have a financial or other interest in the Contractor selected for the Coniract. :

Buy America Certification

Coniractor agrees to comply with 49 U.S.C. 5323{j) and 48 CFR Part 661, which provide that Federaf funds may not be obligated uniess steel, iron, and
marnufactured products used in FTA-funded projects are produced In the United States, unless a waiver has been granted by FTA or the product is
subject to a general waiver. General walvers are listed in 49 CFR 661.7, and include microcomptter equipment, software, and small purchases
{currently less that $100,000) made with capital, operating, or pianning funds. Separate requirements for rolling stocic are set out at 5323(j){2)(C) and 49
CFR 6%1.11. Rolling stock not subject to a general walver must be manufactured in the United States and have a 80 percent domestic content.

A bidder or offerer must submit to the Division of Public Transit the appropriate Buy America cerfification on ERERBHA#Y with all bids on FTA-funded
-contracts,-except-those-subject to a general-walver—Bids or offers that are not accompanied by a completed Buy America certification must be rejectsd
as non-responsive, This requirement does not apply to lower fier subcontractors. ’

Debarment and Suspension

This contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 40 CFR Part 29. As such, the contractor is required to verify that none of the contractor, ifs
principals, as defined at 49 CFR 29.995, or affiliates, as defined at 49 CFR 29,905, are excluded or disqualified as defined at 40 CFR 20.940 and

29.845,

The cantractor is required to comply with 49 CFR 29, Subpart C and must include the requirement to comply with 49 CFR 29, Subpart € in any fower tier
covered transaction If enters into. By signing and submitting its bid or proposat, the bidder cerlifies as follows:

The cerlification in this clause s a material representation of fact relied upon by the WV Division of Public Transit. i it Is later determined that the bidder
knowingly rendered an emoneous cerfification, in addition to remedies available {0 the WV Division of Public Transit, the Federal Government may



20

pursue availabie remedies, including but not limited to suspensian and/or debarment. The bidder agrees to comply with the requirements of 49 CFR 29,
Subpart C while this offer is valid and throughout the period of any contract that may arise from this offer. The bidder further agrees to include a
provision requiring such compliance in its lower fier covered fransactions. All Ccnhactors shall be required to certify that they are not on the Comptmller
General's list of ineligible contractors on Bid Form #8.and 8A.

Restrictions on Lobbying

Every Contractor who applies or hids for an award of $100,000 or more shall fils the certification on Bid Form #10_ required by C.F.R. Part 20, "New
Restrictions on Lobbylng™ Each fier certifies o the fier above that it wilt not and has not used Federal appropriated funds {o pay any person or
arganization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or
an employee of a member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.5.C. 1352. Each
tier shall also disclose the name of the registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1895 who has made lobbying contacts on its behalf with
non-Federal funds with respect to that Federat cantract, grant or award covered by 31 U.S.C, 1352. Such disclosures are forwarded from fer to tier up
to the Division of Public Transit.

Amendments to Solicitation/Addendum Acknowledgment

A. The State of West Virginia reserves the right to amend any element or part of these bid documents and specifications and/or change the bid
apaning date and time, up o the time and date that bids are due. In this event, all potential Contractors that have received a copy of these confract
documents and specifications shall be notified of the postponement and the new time and date that bids will be due. Such nofification shall be matied or
otherwise provided. Any bids received in accordance with the origina! bid due date shall be held unopened tili the new bid opening date.

B. In the event that amendments are Issued by the State fourteen (14) or.more days prior te the original bid-due date, the original date and time
established for the receipt of bids, at the State's option, may or may nof be changed. The addendum nofification sent by the Siate shall contain cither a2
statement that the bid due date remains as previously established or shall provide a new time and date if the bid due date Is changed.

C. In the event that addenda are issued by the State, Confractors must complete the Addendum Acknowledgment form contained within these contract
documents and specifications and submit that form with their bid. Bid Form #11 shall be used for this purpose.

Meatric System

To the extent required by the U.S. Department of Transportation or the Federal Transit Administration, the Contractor agrees fo use the mefric system of
measureriient in its Contract activities, as may be required by 156 U.S.C. §§ 205a et seq.; Executive Order No, 12770, “Meiric Usage in Federal
Govermmment Programs,” 15 U.5.C. § 205a note; and cther regulations, guidelines, and policies issued by the U.S. Depariment of Transporiation or the
Federal Transit Administration, To the exdent practicable and feasible, the Contractor agrees to accept products and services with dimensions
expressed in the medtric system of measuremsnt.

Patent infringement

‘The Contractor shall advise the Division of Public Transit of any impending patent sult and shall provids all information available. The Contractor shail
defend any suit or proceeding brought against the Division of Public Transit based on a claim that any equipment, or any part thereof, furnished under
this confract constifutes an infringement of any patent, and the Contractor shall pay all damages and costs awarded therein, excluding incidental and
consequeniial damages, against the Division of Public Transit. In case said equipment, or any part thereof, is in.such suit held to constitute infringement
and use of said equipment or parts is enjoined, the Contractor shall, at ifs own expense and its oplion, either procure for the Division of Public Transit the
right 1o continue using said equipment or part, or replace same with non-infringing equipment, or modify it so it becormes ron-infringing.

Seismic Safety

Contracior agrees that any new building or additior to an exisfing bultding will be designed and constructed in accordance with the Earthquake Hazards
Reduction Act of 1977, as amended, 42 U.S. C. §§ 7701 of seq., in accordance with executive Order No. 12699, “Sefsmic Safety of Federal and
Federally-Assisted or Reguiated New Building Construction,” 42 U.S.C. § 7704 note, and compiy with U.S DOT regulations, “Seismic Safety," 49 CFR.
Part 41.

The contractor also agrees to ensure that all work performed under this confract including work performed by a subcontractor Is in complianbé with the
standards required by the Selsmic Safely Regulations and the certification of compliance issued on the project.

Accessibility

Contractor-agrees-that any-new Lullding. or addition to an existing building will be designed and constnicted in_accordance with the Earthquake Hazands
Reduction Act of 1877, as amended, 42 U.S. C. §§ 7701 &f seq., in accordance with executive Order No. 12699, “Seismic Safety of Federal and
Federaliy-Assisted or Regulated New Buliding Construclion,” 42 1).5.C. § 7704 note, and comply with U.S DOT regulations, *Seismic Safety,” 49 C.F.R.
Part 41.

Sensitive Security Information

E£ach Contractor must protect, and fake measures to ensure that Its subcontraciors at each tier protect, “sensitive security information” made available
during the administration of this contract or any subcantract to ensure compliance with 49 U.S.C. Secticn 40119(b) and implementing DOT regulations,
“Protection of Sensitive Security information,” 49 CFR Part 15, and with 49 ULS.C, Section 114(s) and implernenting Department of Homeland Security
reguiafions, “Protection of Sensitive Security Information,” 48 CFR Part 1520.

Seat Beit Use
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tn compliance with Federal Executive Order No. 13043, "Increasing Seat Belt Use In the United States,” Aprit 16, 1997, 23 U.5.C. Section 402 rote, FTA
encourages each contractar to adopt and promote on-the-job seat belt use policles and programs for its employees and other personnel that operate
campany owned, rented, or personally operated vehicles, and to include this provision in any third party subsaniracts, invoiving this project.

1.

Bid Protest Procedures

Filing of Protest(s}

Protests based on a violation of State law or ;ule must be filed no later than five (5) working days after issuance by the Purchasing Division of
the notice of intent te award the contract or purchase onder. Protests based on restrictive bid specifications or alleged improprieties in any type
of solicitation, which are apparent prior to the bid opening or closing date for receipt of bids or proposals, must be filed no later than fiva (8)
working days prior to fre bid opening or closing date. Any other protest must be filed no later than five (5) working days following award of the

contract or purchase order.

The Contractor is responsible for knowing the bid opening and award dates. Frotasts; filed after the time frames specified above will not be
considered. In addition, after these time frames. protests may not be amended, altered or changed.

Al protests must be in writing and filed with the WV Purchasirig Division containing the following:
a) Include the name and address of the protester. i ' .
b) Identify the requisiion number of the hid or the purchase order numbear.
c) Contain a statement of the grounds for protest and any supporting documentation.
&)  Indicate the ruling or refief desired from the WV Purchasing Dhsion.
Eailure to submit this information shall be grounds for rejection of the protest by the Director. of the Purchasing Division.

No formal briefs or ofher technical forms of pleading or motion are reguired, but a protest and other subrnission should be concise, logically
arranged, and clear. -

The protest must be filed In writing with the:

Director
WV Purchasing Division
2018 Washington Street, East
P. Q. Box 50130
Charleston, WV 253050130

with a copy of the protest sent to the:

Division of Public Transit
Building 5, Room 906
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
Charleston, WV 25305-0432

To expedite handiing, the address should include "ATTENTION: Bid Protest — Bid # PTR11003.

Protests received imely will be reviewed and a wiiiten decision issued. The Director of the WV Purchasing Division has the authority to
make the final determination on any protest.

Protest Review

The Purchasing Dirsctor or his/her designee shall review the matter of protest and issue a written decision. A hearing may be conducted al the
opfiion of the Purchasing Director or assigned designee.

Division of Public Transit Report/Response

The Division of Public Transit shall submit & complete report/response on the protest to the Director of the WV Purchasing Division responding
in detail fo each substantive issue raised in the protest, with a copy to the protester, as expeditiously as possible but not later than twenty-five
(25} working days sfter being notified of the protest.

Withholding of Award

When a protest has been filed before award, the WV Purchasing Division will not make: an award prior fo the resolution of the protest, and when
a protest has been filed before the opening of bids, the WV Purchasing Division will not open bids prior to the resclutior: of the protest, unless

the WV Purchasing Division determines that:

g} The items {0 be procured are urgently required; or
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b} Delivery or performance will be unduly delayed by fallure to make the award promptiy; or

¢} Failure to make prompt award will otherwise caﬁse undue harrh to areciplent, the
Division of Public Transil or the State of West Virginia. :

in the event that the wv Purchasing Division delermines that the award is fo be made during the pendency of a protest, the Division of Public
Transit will nofify the Federat Transit Administration {FTA) prior fo making such award.

8. Reguest for Reconsideration

Reconsideration of a decision by the WV Purchasing Division may bs requested by the prataster-or any party involved in the protest The
request for reconsideration must be in writing, made to the Director of the Purchasing Division and shaif contain the following: )

a} include the name and address of the aggrieved party.
b) Identify the requisition number of the bid or the purchase order number.

c) Contain a detailed statement of the grounds for reconsideration with
supporting documentation; and a statement of whether a hearing is requested.

d) Indicate the ruling or refief desired fram the WV Purchasing Division.

Request for reconsideration of a decision of the WV Purchasing Division sr;all be filed not later than five (5) working days after the inilial written
decision, The protest shall not be considered pending during the five{ 5) working day period specified i this paragraph.

In the event a hearing is requesied by the aggrieved party, the Purchasing Direttor, or his.or her designee, will set a time and place for the
heafing for full review of the matter. . )

If no hearing is requested, the Purchasing Director, or his or her designee, will review the request for reconsideration and issug a wriﬁen
decision. if a hearing Is requested, the Purchasing Director, or bis or her designee, will hold the hearing and then issue a written decision.

6. Refusal of Profests

The State of West Virginia may refuse to decide any protest or reconsideration where the matier involved is one of the following:
a) the protest is the subject of itigation before a court of compstent jurisdiction;
b) the protest has previously been decided on the merits by a court of @mpeten! jurisdiction;
c) the protest has been decided in a previous protest.

The provisions do not apply where the court requests, expects, or otherwise expresses interest in the decision of the State.

7. Appeals to the Federal Transit Administration (FTA}

Under the Federal Transit Administration’s Circular 4220.1F, the Federal Transit Administration's (FTA's) appeals process for reviewing protests
of a recipient’s procirement decisions are:

1. Requiremenis for the Protester. The prolester must:

a) gualm,:' as an “Interested Parfy." - Oniy an *interested party" qualifies for FTA réview of [ts appeal. An “inferested parly” is a
parly that is an actual or prospective bidder or offeror whose direct ecanomic interest would be affected by the award or

failure to award the contract at issue.

1. Subcontractors. A subcontractor does not qualify as an interested parly” because it does not have a direct economic
interasi in the results of the prosurement.

2. Consortialfoint Ventures/Partemerships/Teams. An established consortium, joint venture, parinership, or team that is
an actual bidder or offesor and is acting in its entirety, would gualify as an “interested party” because it has a direct
econontic interest in the resulls of the procurement. An individual member of a consoriium, joint venture,
partnership, or team, acting solely In is individual capacity, does not qualify a5 an “interested party” because it does
not have a direct economic interest in the results of the procurement. - -

3. Assocations or Organizations. An association or organization thaf does not perfarm contracts does not qualify as an
“interested party,” because it does nat have a direct econornic interest in the results of the procurement.

b) Exhaust Administrafive Remedies. The protester must exhaust its administrative remedies by pursuirg the WV Division of
Public Transif's protest procedures to completion before appesling the WV Division of Public Transit's decision to FTA.

¢} Appea! Within Five Days. The protester smust deliver its appeal fo the FTA Regional Administrator, Region I, 1760 Market
Street. Sulte 500, Philadelphia, PA  19193-4124 within five (5} working days of the date when the protester has received
achizl or constructive nofice of the WV Division of Public Transl's final decision. Likewise, the protester must provide its
appeal to the same address within five {5) working days of the date when the protester has identified other grounds for appeal
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to FTA. For example, other grounds far appeal.include the WV Division of Public Transit's failure to have or fallure to comply
with its protest precedures or fallure to review the protest.

Extent of FTA Review. FTA fimits its review of protests to:
a) Fatliure of the Diwslon of Public Transit to have or adhere to its wntten bid protest procedurss, or failure of the Division of Public

b)

c}

Transit to review a complaint or protest.

Alleged violaions on other grounds are under the jurisdiction of the appropriate State
or locat administrative authorities.

Alleged viclations of a specific Federal Law or regulation that provides an applicable
complalni procedure shall be submitted and processed In accordance with that
Federal Law or regulation. Sae, e.g., Buy America Requirements, 49 C.F.R. Part 661
(Section 661.15); Pamolpatmn by Minority Business Enterprise In Department of
Transportation Programs, 49 C.F.R. Section 26.89,

FTA will exercise discrationary jurisdiction over those appeals involving issues important to FTA's overall
public transportation program. FTA will refer viclations of Federal law for which it does not have primary jurisdiction o the

Federal authority havlng proper jurisdickon.

ETA Determinations to Decline P_rgtg; &ey ews. FTA's determination to decline jurlsdicﬁon over a pmtest does not mean that FTA
approves of or agrees with the Division of Public Transi's decision or that FTA has determined the confract is efigible for Federal
participation. FTA's defennination means only that FTA does not congider the issues presented to be sufficiently important to FTA's

overafl program that FTA cansiders a review to be required.

Prompt Payment

The prime Contractor agrees to pay each sub-contractor under this prime contract for satisfactory perfarmance of its contract no later than 15 days
from the receipt of each payment the prime Vendor receives from the Division of Public Transit. The Vendor agrees further to return retainage
payments to each subcontractor within 15 days after the subcontractor's wark is satisfactorily completed. Any delay or postponsment of
payment from the above referenced time frame may occur only for good cause following written approval of the Division of Public Transit. This
clause applies to both DBE and non-DEE subcontractiors.
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REQUIRMENT OF RFQ

S —

The Davis-Bacon Act Wage Rates apply to this project.

The vendor is required to meet all requirements pertaining to the Higher
Prevailing Wage Rate set for Calhoun County, West Virginia by the State of
West Virginia or the Federal Government.

Vendors may access the wage rates at the fbllowing websites:

" FEDERAL: - http://www.access.gpo.govidavisbacon/

STATE:

| http:llwww.wvsos.com/g_dlawl_waqe'rateslheavvhiqhwaszQ.htm




\WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

SPECIAL PROVISION
FOR :
DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE UTILIZATION

1. - GENERAL:
' The West Virginia Division of Public Transit is committed to assuring the
participation of Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBE) in our transit
construction program. The contractor or subcontractor shall not discriminate on
the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the performance of this contract.
The contractor shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the
award and administration of United States Department of Transportation assisted
contracts. Failure by the contractor to carry out these requirements is a material
breach of this contract, which may result in the termination of this contract or
such other remedy, as the recipient deems appropriate.

The contractor shall designate and make known to the Division a liaison
officer who is assigned the responsibility of effectively administering and
promoting an active program for utilization of Disadvantaged Business
Enterprises {DBE).

All contractors are to consider DBE’s for subcontract work as well as for
the supply of materials and services needed for the performance of this work.

The contractor is encouraged to use the services of banks owned and
controlled by minorities or women. Agreements between 2 bidder/proposer and a
DBE in which the DBE promises not to provide subcontracting quotations to
other bidders/proposers are prohibited.

2. - DEFINITIONS:
“Disadvantaged business™ A small business concern:

1) Which is at least 51 percent owned by one or more socially and
economically disadvantaged individuals, or, in the case of any publicly
owned business, at least 51 percent of the stock of which is owned by one
or more socially and economically disadvantaged individuals; and

2) Whose management and daily business operations are controlled by one or
more of the socially and economically disadvantaged individuals who own
it.

“Small business concern” A small business as defined pursuant to Section 3 of
the Small Business Act and relevant regulations promulgated pursuant thereto,
except that a limitation of $16.6 million in average annual gross receipts (over
3 years) is placed on firms to be eligible as a DBE.



“Socially and economically disadvantaged individuals” Those individuals who
are citizens of the United States (or lawfully admitted permanent residents)
and who are Black Americans, Hispanic Americans, Native Americans,
Asian-Pacific Americans, or Subcontinent Asian Americans, Women and any
other minorities or individuals found to be disadvantaged by the Small
Business Administration pursuant to Section 8(a) of the Small Business Act.
The Division shall make a rebuttable presumption that individuals in the
following groups are socially and economically disadvantaged. The Division
also may determine, on a case-by-case basis, that individuals who are not a
member of one of the following groups are socxally and eoonomlcally
dlsadvantaged

1) “Black Americans,” which includes persons havmg origins in any of
the Black racial groups of Africa;

2) “Hispanic Americans,” which includes persons of Mexican, Puerto
Rican, Cuban, Dominican, Central or South American or other
Spanish, or Portuguese culture or origin, regardless of race;

3) “Native Americans,” which includes persons who are American
Indians, Eskimos, Aleuts, or Native Hawaiians;. .

4) “Asian Pacific Americans,” which includes persons whose origins are
from Japan, China, Taiwan, Korea, Burma (Myanmar), Vietnam,
Laos, Cambodia (Kampuchea), Thailand, Malaysia, Indonesia, the
Philippines, Brunei, Samoa, Guam, the U.S. Trust Territories of the
Pacific islands (Republic of Palau), the Commonwealth of the
Northern Marianas, Macao, Fiji, Tonga, Kiribati, juvali, Nauru,
Federated States of Micronesia, or Hong Kong;

5) “Subcountinent Asian Americans,” which includes persons whose
origins are from India, Pakistan, and Bangladesh, Bhutan, the
Maldives Islands, Nepal or Sri Lanka; and

-6) “Women™.

3.— DBE CLASSIFICATION REQUEST:

In order to be classified as a DBE under this specification a firm must
submit Form EQ-475, Schedule A, for certification as a DBE. In addition Form
E0-476, Schedule B, must be submitted for any proposed joint venture. These
forms must be submitied and approved prior to bid date of any project in which
a firm wants to participate as DBE. Copies of these forms are available from Bob
Cooke, DBE Program Specialist, WV DOT, Equal Employment Opportunity
Office, Building 5, Room 925, 1900 Kanawha Blvd., E., Charleston, WV 25305-
0430 (PHONE: 304-558-3931) and shall be submitted to that Office. A directory
of DBE firms (consultants and contractors) which are certified by the WV DOT,
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A directory of DBE firms (consultants) which are certified by the WV DOT, EEO office,
may be found at: hitp:/iwww.transportation.wv.gov, under Business, click on See More,
then click on Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program, from the menu on left-side of
page, under the heading Disadvantaged Business, select DBE Consultant/Contractors

Listing.

4.-DBE GOAL:
The DBE goal determined by the West Virginia Division of Public Transit
for this contract is 6.00% of the contract bid amount.
The contractor shall indicate his goal in the ag ropriate space of the
Contractor’s Plan For DBE Participation (Bl SEori #19) (example of form
can be found at end of Special Provision). The goal so indicated will be used in
determining the award of the contract in accordance with this Special Provision

and the Standard Specifications.

.— CONTRACTOR’S DBE PLAN:

All bidders shall submit their DBE Participation Plan with their bld Thls o

shall include the following:
1) Name of DBE Subcontractor(s) or Supplier(s).

2) Description of work each is to perform to include: Line Number, Item
Number, unit, Quantity, Unit price and Amount.

3} The dollar value of each proposed DBE subcontract and the percentage
of the total contract value this represents. : .

4) The dollar value of materials to be furnished by DBE suppliers and
manufacturers, provided that the DBE’s assume the actual and
contractual responsibility for the materials and supplies:

(2) The Division of Public Transit may count the entire expenditure to
a DBE manufacturer (i.e., a supplier that produces goods from raw
materials or substantially alters them for resale).

{b) The Division shall only count 60 percent of expenditures to DBE
suppliers that are not manufacturers provided the supplier is a
regular dealer in the product involved. A regular dealer must be
engaged in, as its principal business and in iis own name, the sale
of products to the public or maintain an inventory or own or
operate distribution equipment. '

(¢) The Division may count fees or commissions charged by the DBE
firms for a bona fide service, such as professional, technical,
consultant, or managerial services and assistance in the
procurement of essential personnel, facilities, equipment,
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materials, or supplies, delivery of materials and supplies or for
furnishing bonds, or insurance, providing such fees or
commissions are determined to be reasonable and customary.

5) The dollar value of services provided by DBE’s such as quality control
testing, equipment repair and maintenance, engineering stakeout, etc.

6) The dollar value of proposed joint ventures. DBE credit for joint
ventures will be limited to the petcent of DBE participation in the joint
venture. Joint ventures must have an approved EOQ Form 476 —

* Schedule B at the time of the bid opening.

7) Written and signed documentation of the bidders commitment to use a

DBE subcontractor whose participation is being uuhzed to meet the

DBE confract goal.

8) Written and si gned confirmation from the DBE (81

Any bidder who does not submit a fully completed and signed DBE Partlc1pat10n
Plan with their b1d shall not be conSIdered for award.

The Division must approve any changes to-this plan after bid award.

In order to be accepted under this progmnig all DBE subcontractors and suppliers
of materials or services must be certified in accordance with Section 3 of this provision at
the time of bid.

6.~ CONTRACT AWARD REQUIREMENTS: - '

If the bidder’s proposed goal, as indicated on the Contractor’s Plan For
DBE Participation (BifHorniddy is lcss than the Division of Public Transit’s
determined goal, as indicated in Section 4 of this Spec:al Provision, he or she
must demonstrate that good faith efforts were made prior to submitting the bid.
This documentation (which was made prior to bid) must be submitted to the
Division of Public Transit and received no later than ten (10) calendar days after
the date of receipt of written notification. Efforts to increase the goal after bid
submission will not be considered in justifying the good faith effort. These
documented attempts shall include but not be limited to:

1) Whether the contractor attended any pre-solicitation or pre-bid
meetings that were scheduled by the Division to inform DBE’s of
contracting and subcontracting opportunities;
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2) Whether the contractor -advertised in general circulation, trade
association, and minority-focus media conceming the subcontracting

opportunities;

3) Whether the contractor provided written notice to a reasonable number
of specific DBE’s that their interest in the contract was being solicited,
in sufficient time to allow the DBE’s to participate effectively;

4) Whether the contractor followed up initial solicitations of interest by
contacting DBE’s to determine with certainty whether the DBE’s were
interested;

5) Whether the contractor selecied portions of the work to be performed
by DBE’s in order to increase the likelihood of meeting the DBE’s
goals (including, where appropriate, breaking down contracts into
economically feasible units to facilitate DBE’s participation);

6) Whether the contractor provided interested DBE’s with adequate
information about the plans, specifications and requirements of the
contract;

7) Whether the contractor negotiated in good faith with interested DBE’s,
not rejecting DBE’s as unqualified without sound reasons based on a
thorough investigation of their capabilities;

8) Whether the contractor made efforts to assist interested DBE’s in
obtaining bonding, lines of credit, or insurance required by the
recipient or contractor, and

9) Whether the contractor effectively used the services of available
minority community organizations; minority contractor’s groups;
local, state and Federal minority business assistance offices; and other
organizations that provide assistance in the recruitment and placement
of DBE’s.

Contractors that do not meet the mnﬁact DBE go'al. and who fail to
demonstrate that good faith efforts were made prior to the bid shall not be eligible
to be awarded the confract.

The bidder’s signature under the Contractor’s Plan For DBE
Participation (Bid#0Ea1 E12) shall be written assurance he/she will comply with
this special provision. The bidder’s proposed DBE goal percent must be

completed or the bid will be deemed irregular.

7.~ CONTRACT COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS:
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Each contractor or subcontractor that fails to carry out the requirements set
forth below will be subject to a breach of contract and; after notification of the
Federal Transit Administration, the Division of Public Transit may tetminate the
contract or subcontract or initiate other such remedy as deemed appropriate.

A. Policy. It is the policy of the Federal Transzt Administration that
Disadvantaged Business Enterprises as defined in 49 CFR Part 26 shall have
the maximum opportunity to participate in the performance of work financed

in whole or in part with Federal funds under this coniract. Consequently, the .

DBE requirements of 49 CFR Part 26 apply to this contract.

B. DBE Obligaﬁon. The contracior agrees to ensure that DBE’s as defined in
49 CFR Part 26 have the maximum opportunity to participate in the
performance of subcontracts financed in whole or in part with Federal funds

provided under this contract. In this regard all contractors and subcontractors .

shall take all necessary and reasonable steps in accordance with 49 CFR Part
26 to ensure that DBE’s have the maximum opportunity to compete for and
perform contract work. Contractor’s and subcontractors shall not discriminate
on the basis of race, color, national origin, or sex in the award and
performance of Federally-assisted contracts.

C. Sanctions. Failure by the prime coniractor to fulfill the DBE requirements
and to demonstrate good faith efforts constitutes a breach of contract. When
this occurs, the Division will hold the prime contractor accountable as would
be the case with all other contract provisions. Therefore, the contractor’s
failure to carry out the DBE requirements shall constitute a breach of contract
and may result in the following: o .

1) Withholding of progress payments.

2) Withholding payment to the pnme in an amount equal to the unmet
portion of the contract goal.

3) Termination of the contract.

D. All coniractors must keep detailed records and provide regular reports to the
Division, along with his/her application for progress payment (invoice) or as
requested, on their progress in meeting contractual DBE obligations. These
records may include but shall not be limited to payroll, lease agreements,
canceled payroll checks, canceled supply and material checks, executed
subcontracting agreements, etc. At the end of each quarter, prime contractors
will be requested to submit certified reports on monies paid to each DBE
subcontractor/supplier on all active Federal Aid Projects.

8. - DBE PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS:
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Commercially Useful Function: The Prime Contractor is responsible for ensuring that
DBE’s performing work on the contract perform a commercially useful function. A
DBE is considered to petform a commerciaily useful function when it is responsible
for the execution of at least 30% of the total cost of its contract. Regardless of
whether an arrangement between the Contractor and the DBE represent standard
industry practice, if the arrangement erodes the ownership, control or independence
of the DBE or in any other way does not meet the commercially vseful function
requirement, the contractor shall receive no credit toward the goal.

Work Force: The DBE firm must employ a work force, (including administrative and
clerical) separate and apart from that employed by the Prime Contract, other
subcontractors on the project or their affiliates. This does mot preclude the
employment by the DBE of an individual that has been previously employed by
another firm involved in the contract, provided that the individual was independently
recruited by the DBE in accordance with customary industry practice. The routine
transfer of work crews from another employer to the DBE shall not be allowed.

Supervision: All work performed by the DBE mﬁst be controlled and superviséd by the-
DBE without duplication of supervisory personnel of the DBE and other supervisors
necessary to coordinate the work of the contract.

Equipment: DBE subcontracts may supplement their equipment by renting or leasing
additional equipment in accordance with customary industry practice. However, no
more than 50% of the equipment required to perform the work of the subcontractor
may be obtained from the Prime Contractor, other subcontractors on the project or
their affiliates. If the DBE obfains equipment from any of those sources, the
Department shall obtain from the DBE documentation demonstrating that similar
equipment and terms could not be obtained at a lower cost from other customary
sources of equipment. The required documentation shall include, but not be limited
to, copies of the rental or leasing agreements and the names, addresses and terms
quoted by other sources of equipment. ' - ‘

Trucking Operations: To be certified as a DBE trucking firm, the firm must own at
Jeast one fully operational truck that is used on a day-to-day basis. In order for DBE
project goals to be credited, DBE trucking firms must be covered by a subconiract or
a written agreement approved by the State prior to performing their portion of the
work. In order to perform a commercially useful function, the DBE trucking firm is
restricted to the same subcontracting limitation in effect for other contractors,

. Default or Decertification of DBE: If a DBE subcontractor is decertified or defaults in
the performance of its work, the overall goal cannot be credited for the uncompleted
work unless it is completed by an approved DBE substitute or uniess the Prime
Contractor elects to fulfill the DBE poal with another DBE on a different item of
work. If the Prime Contractor after exerting good faith effort is unable to replace the
DBE, the unmet portion may be waived. :
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BID
BF#1

Proposal of _{{ J\Jo\ ( Q(\§§ { HQhQQ N&QJ Y\ * ,LLC' hereinafier called
Bidder, organized and existing under the laws of the State of \MJ ;s Vi q vnra__ doing business

asa\\M\\—lA \\O,\O\\ \‘\l (\nmoar\\l *, To the West Virginia
Division of Public Transit, hereinafter called OWNER.

In compliance with you Advertisement for Bids, Bidder hereby proposed to perform all work for the new
construction of a Administrative Office and Bus Maintenance Facility in Grantsville, Calhoun County,
West Virginia in strict accordance with the Contract Documents, within the time and at the prices stated

herein.

By submission of this Bid, each Bidder certifies, and in the case of a joint Bid, each party hereto certifies
as to his own organization, that this Bid has been arrived at independently, without consultation,
communication, or agreement as to any matter relating to this Bid with any other Bidder or with any

competitor.

Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this Contract on or before a date to be specified in the
Notice to Proceed and to obtain substantial completion and final completion for the Project as called for
in these Contract Documents.

NOTE: Bids include all applicable taxes, permits, and fees.

* Insert “a corporation,” “a partnership,” or “an individual” as applicable.

BASEBD: lwo gillion Sevn \r\w\(\((cl ‘&wtﬂ{\:'p\\l( JV\(\DMSMJ

(Amount to be shown in both words and numbers) $ 9\ X —‘ r)\ S i COO



. BF#2
GENERAL CONTRACTOR

GENERAL WORK  This price to inciude all work shown and noted in the Contract Documents. The
General Contractor shall be responsible for the coordination, scheduling, and
normal administrative activities of the project.

In the event of a difference between the written amount and the number amount, the written amount shall

prevail.

The Bidder understands that to the extent allowed by applicable Codes, the Owner reserves the right to
waive any informality or irregularity in any Bid or Bids and to reject any or all Bids in whole or in part; to
reject a Bid not accompanied by the required bid security or by other data required by the Bidding
Documents; to reject any condition of the Bid by the Bidder that is in any way inconsistent with the
requirements, terms, and conditions of the Bidding Documents; or to reject a Bid that is in any way

incomplete or irregular.

The Bidder, if successful and awarded a Contract, agrees that the work is to be substantially complete 365
days after Notice To Proceed is issued or 15 days after the encumbrance date of the Purchase Order if
Notice to Proceed has not been received. The Bidder agrees to achieve Final Completion within 60
consecutive calendar days afier the substantial completion. Liquidated damages shall be assessed at a rate
of $200 per day if substantial completion is not obtained within 365 calendar days of the Contractor’s
proceed date and liquidated damages shall be assessed at $100 per day if final completion is not achieved
within 60 calendar days of substantial completion.
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LATA pocument A305" - 1986

o , ﬁd&Ctor% Qualification Statement

/T Undersigned certifies under cath that the information provided herein is true and
' suﬂiclently cornplete 50 as not to be misleading,

- SUBMITTED To: O p-\. ot Ad ministca fon ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
; The author of this document has
Q wf Q,\(\ oSt N Dwvis o M added information neaded for s

' APDRESS 3 \S Qolq Qq‘n 'S . E C\(\&Q W \ completion. The author may also

fLS 2 0k -0o 120 have revised the text of the original

: "TBMITTED BY: b
g M Vs !T AlA standard form. An Additions and
- O d‘.‘ \ Q e n strue !\_\ b nT % Delations Report that notes added
(‘f\ L g (N v { . information as well as revisions to the
0\ O'Q' \‘ standard form text is available from

DORESS:. () o Q) 0‘}( L‘, o\ Q h&(\Ls {-oﬂ WV 1 537 ‘K the aisthor and should be reifewed. A
. : vertical line in the e margin of this
document indicates where the author
has added necessary information
and where the author has added toor

" deleted from the originat AIA text.

This document has important fegal
consequences. Consultation with an
attomey is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

This form is approved and
recommended by the American
Institute of Architects (AIA) and The
Associated General Contractors of
America (AGC) for use in evaluating
the quallfications of contractors. No
endorsement of the submitting party
‘or verification of the information is
made by AlA or AGC.

Ot i) L

o § 1 ORGANIZATION e
- § 11 Bow many y,ear s has your organization been in business as a Contmctor?

N § 1.2 How many ymrs has your organization been in business under its present business
name? b

¥ §1.2:4 Under what other or former names has your organization operated?
oo
‘§ 1.3 If your ‘organization is a corporation, answer the following:

§ 1.3.1 Date of incorporation:
§ 1.3.2 Siate of incorporation:

AlA Document A305™ — 1986, Copyright @ 1964, 1968, 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING' This AIA¥
Document is protactsd by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatles, Unautherized reproduction or distribution of this AlA® Document, or any
portion of i, may resultin severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted fo the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AlA software at 09:25:30 on 06/30/204 0 under Order No. 1661966815_1 which expires on 06/03/2011, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1513120382)

1
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§ 1.3.3 President’s name:
_ § 1.3.4 Vice-president’s name(s)

§ 1.3.5 Secretary’s name:
§ 1.3.6 Treasurer’s name:

§.1.4 If your organization is a partnership, answer the following:
. § 1.41 Date of organization:

§ 1.4.2 Type:of partership (if applicable):

§ 1.4.3 Name(s) of general pariner(s)

If the‘fermofyour orgamzatmn is other than those listed above, describe it and name the principals:
i "H& h Ak ‘\‘J“\{ Com P ‘”‘ﬁ . Sonng Q.Oarnu{ Ly,

ons énd t_r;ia:__fc_flé'categories in which your organization is legally qualified to do business, and indicate
r license niimbers, if applicable.

\]\(3"{\\‘\ . Q’\Lﬁ L[cx,\ Q)\L\\A\Aﬁ , \r\[\/ 0211\5 —l
stjun dzctionsm“hich ygg;.org.gnizaﬁon’s partaership or trade name is filed. - A

Wik iy - See of T

EXPERIENCE: ~
it the catégories of work that your organization normally performs with its own forces.
Nicnciol Trodes Wor

Claims and Spits: {Iftheanswer to any of the questions below is yes, please attach details.)
§ 3.21 Hasiynl'zr;-‘_s:jrjgal_ﬁ,zation ever failed to complete any work awarded to it?

RN No .
§j 3-'.2;3'21&_1?& there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against your
organization or its officers?

No

o _ %+ § '3,2:3 Has your organization filed any law suits or requested arbitration with regard to construction contracts
-+ within the last five years?

No
§ 3.3 Within the last five years, has any officer or principal of your organization ever been an officer or principal of
another organization when it failed to complete a construction contract? (If the answer is yes, please aftach details.) ‘\) o

ATA Document A305™ — 1986. Copyright ® 1964, 1968, 1979 and 1986 by The American Insfitute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document Is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and International Treatios. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthls AIA® Document, or any 2
partion of it, may resutin severe clvil and crimingl penaltiss, and will be prosecuted to the maxtmum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AFA software at 09:25:30 on 05/30/2010 under Order No.1661966815_1 which expires on 06/03/2011, and is not for resale.

UserNotes: (1513120362)
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§3,40na separate sheet, list major construction projects your organization has in progress, giving the neme of
" " project, owner, architect, contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion date.

gtt_ Oﬁ\ &Q\/\LA

§ 3.4.1 State total worth of work in progress and under contract:
39 <vo, 000

- § 35 On a separate sheet, list the major projects your organization has completed in the past five years, giving the
. mme of project, owner; architect, confract amount, date of completion and percentage of the cost of the work
formeid: with your ewn forees.

3 ._5;1"5@‘.5 average annual amount of construction work performed during the past five years:

paratesheet, hstﬁle construction experience and present commitments of the key individuals of your

- G\lean T o8Py - L@OLI.\ 53 6-41200
-\-;.Eg_%go;;i'-ff‘\n\—c.r wof Preducts t Toemm At Ca.(‘rq L?,D‘-l\ Tbb-2424 10

@o\g%od c (204) 34 -10y3

1 Name of boriding eompany:

| \(\JLs‘r% \d \nsurancc K ro up

§ 432 Narn nd i of et

L Fewdlandcr Qo-mp o\r\\i . Ty 0dc\
Q -

S momtsaomea. Qo lLskon, WY 25349 ¢

§ 5.1.1 Autach a financial statement, preferably audited, including your organization®s latest balance sheet
.. .and income statement showing the following items:

S :_. . Current Assets (e.g., cash, joint venture accounts, accounts receivable, notes receivable, accrued
© income, deposits, materials inventory and prepaid expenses);

Net Fixed Assets;

Other Assets;

AJA Document A305™ — 1586, Copyright © 1954, 1968, 1878 and 1986 by The American Insfitute of Architects. All ights reserved. WARNING: This AA®
Documant is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Intemationaf Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution ofthis AIA° Document, or any 3
portion of it, may result in severe civll and criminal penalties, and will he prozecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This documentwas
produced by AlA software at 09:25:30 on 06/30/2010 under Order Mo.1661966815_1 which expires on 08/03/2011, ard is not for resale.

User Notes: . {1513120362}
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Current Liabilities (e.g., accounts payable, notes payable, accrued expenses, provision for income
taxes, advances, accrued salaries and accrued payroll taxes);

Other Liabilities (e.g., capital, capital stock, authorized and outstanding shares par values, earned
surplus and retained eammgs)

* § 5.1.2 Name and address of firm preparing attached fmancml statement, and date thereoft
Sutle ¢ Stalnaler QP
(R \l\félr\{m?{- EQQ{' %u\'\-\ \oo

551319,%"%%&
NS

'§ 5 14 not, explam the relationship and financial responsibility of the organization whose financial
.. stat¢ment is prov:ded {e.2., parent-subsidiary).

clal stagné}nt for the ldeutlcaj organization named on page one?

; uusu.s:\' 10\ 0

Askruetion Mf\M LR

. Subscnbed and sworn before me this\Yday of A SKS* L.o0lo ‘

i My Commlssmn E)q.ures W

e

OFFICIAL SEAL "
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA ‘}
NOTARY PURLIC )

RACHEL CARNEY "
OVAL CONSTRUGTION MANAGEMENT

PO ROX 401 "

)

PR g

& CHARLESTON, WV 25322
& My commlssmﬂ expires August 4,2020

AlA Document A305™ — 1386, Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1879 and 1986 by The American Instifute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This A®
Document fs protected by U8, Copyright Law and Intemational Treatios, Unauthorized repraduction or distribution of this A1A® Document, arany 4
portlon of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penatties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This decumentwas

produced by AIA software at 08:25:30 on 06/2072010 undar Order No.1651966815_1 which expires on 06/03/2011, and is not for resale.
User Notes: {1613120362)
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Adgi'tians and Deletions Report for
AIA” Document A305™ - 1986

. i{i@ﬁdﬂlﬂhs and Deletions Report, as defined on page 1 of the associated document, reproduces below all text the author has
- -.added tp:the standard form AIA document In order to complete i, as well as any text the auther may have added to or deleted from the
oniginal AlA text. Added text is shown underlined. Deleted text is indicated with a horizontal line through the original AIA text.

e " .Mote: This Additions and Delefians Report s provided for information purposes only and is not incorporated into or constitute any part
- of the associated AMA document. This Additions and Delefions Report and its asscciated document were generated simulfaneously by
wr oo - o -Alisoftware at 08:25:30 on-06/30/2010. .

PAGE1
NA’ME OF PROJECT: (if applicable) Little Kanawha Transit Authority Bus Administrative & Maintenance Facility

Additions ard Delefions Report for AlA Document A305™ - 1986, Copyright ® 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1995 by The American Institute of Architecis. Afl rights
reserved, WARNING: This AIA® Document is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and Intermationaf Treaties. Usauthorized reproduction or distribution of
this AtA® Document, or any partion of it, may result in severe clvil and criminal penalfies, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under
fhe law. This document was produced by AlA software at 09:25:30 on 06/30/2010 under Order No.1661986815_1 which expires on 06/03/2011, and is not for

resale.
User Notes: (15123120362)
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-

. .. Certification of Document’s Authenticity
<. ..AIA® Document D40T™ — 2003

S D Carme

. 1,.Patrick-W-Fogarty, hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached
" final'document simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certification at 09:25:30 an

+,-06/30/2010 under Order No. 1661966815 _1 from AIA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the

attached final document I made no changes to the original text of AIA® Document A305™ — 1986, Contractar's

' (@ualification Statemeit, 45 published by the AIA in its software, other than those additions and deletions shown in the

" associated Additions and Deletions Report.

?\l

2 | l.o.}”‘.-.

AlA Document D401 ™ — 2003, Copyright @ 1992 and 2003 by The American Institute of Architecis. Alf rights resorved, WARNING: This AIA® Documentis
protected by U.S. Copyright Law and intemational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AA® Document, or any portion of it, may 1
result in severe civil and eriminal penatfies, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possibie underthe law. This document was produced by AlA
software at 08:25:20 on 06/30/2010 under Order No,1661965815,_1 which expires on 06/03/2011, and is not for resale.

User Nofes: {15131203632)



Secticon 3.4
1 Project: Cabell County EMS Station #7
Owner: Cabell County Commission
Architect: Edward Tucker Architects, Inc.
Contract Amount: $1,239,000
Percent Complete: 43%
Scheduled Completion Date: October 15, 2010

2 Project: Haddad Riverfront Park Canopy Foundations and Court Street Overlook
Owner: City of Charleston
Architeci: GAI Consultants, Inc.
Contract Amount: $1,106,819.00
Percent Complete: 91%
Scheduled Compietion Date: September 15, 2010

3 Project: KRT Garage Facility
Owner: Kanawha Valley Regional Transit Authority
Architect: MS Consultants, Inc.
Contract Amount: $544,000.00
Percent Complete: 25%
Scheduled Completion Date: November 1, 2010

4 Project: Prestera Center Administrative Building Renovations, Elevator Addition
Owner: WV Department of Health & Human Resources
Architect: Adkins Design, Inc.
Contract Amount: $263,500
Percent Complete: 57%
Scheduted Completion Date: November 1, 2010

5 Additions and Renovations to Ripley and Ravenswood High Schools
Owner: Jackson County Board of Education
Architect: Williamson Shriver Architects, Inc.
Contract Amount: $1,120,775.00
Percent Complete: 98%
Scheduled Completion Date: August 20, 2010

6 St. Albans Water Treatment Plant Maintenance Contract 4
Owner: City of St. Albans Municipal Utilities Commission
Architect: Chapman Technical Group
Contract Amount: $266,535.20
Percent Complete: 20%

Scheduled Completion Date: October 15, 2010



Section 3.5

Project: Goodwill Operations Center
Owner: Goodwill Industries
Architect: ZMM), Inc,

Contract Amount: $1,795,000.000
Date of Completion: August 18, 2009
% Performed with Own Forces: 39

Project: Men & Women's New Locker Rooms- Cam Henderson Center- Marshall University

Owner: Marshall University

Architect: Edward Tucker Architects, Inc.
Contract Amount: 1,577,000

Date of Completion: Qctober 15, 2009
% Performed with Own Forces: 43

Project: Kanawha County Schools Auditorium Renovations

Owner: Kanawha County Schools
Architect: Bastian & Harris, Architects
Contract Amount: $5,247,000

Date of Completion: April 2, 2009

% Performed with Own Forces: 23

Project: WVUIT Sprinkler and Fire Alarm Renovation
Owner: West Virginia University Board of Governors
Architect: CMA Engineering

Contract Amount: $991,700.00

Date of Completion: September 15, 2007

% Performed with Own Forces: 47

Project: Preston County Courthouse Renovation
Owner: Preston County Commission

Architect: Buchari-Horn, Inc.

Contract Amount: 51,284,000

Date of Completion: May 3, 2008

% Performed with Own Forces: 47

Project: Lee Street Elevator Replacement Building 22

Owner: Department of Administration General Services Division

Architect: Richard Kennedy & Associates
Contract Amount: $858,000

Date of Completion: January 28, 2008

% Performed with Own Forces: 24



Section 3.6

Oval Construction Key Personnel

1.
2.

James Carney ir. — Managing Member. 28 vears experience in construction and architecture.
Eric Coffey- Project Manager. 30 years experience in the construction industry as a Project
Manager and Estimator.

John Harrison- General Superintendent. 34 years in the construction industry beginning as a
union carpenter progressing to a foreman, superintendent, and now general superintendent.
Michael Smith- Superintendent. 28 years in the construction industry beginning as a union
carpenter progressing to a foreman and now a superintendent.

Each of these individuals is available to work on the Division of Public Transit Project.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Member
Oval Construction Management, L..L.C.

We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheets of Oval Construction Management, L.L.C.
(a limited liability company) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements of
income and member’s equity and cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. All information included in these financial statemetns is the
representation of the management of Oval Construction Management, L.1.C,

A review consists principally of inquiries of Company personnel and analytical procedures
applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the objective of which
would be the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Our reviews were made for the purpose of expressing limited assurance that there are no material
modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be in

. conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The

information included in the accompanying Schedules 1-3 is presented only for supplementary
analysis purposes. Such information has not been subjected to the inquiry and analytical
procedures applied in the review of the basic financial statements, but was compiled from
information that is the representation of management, without audit or review. Accordingly, we
do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the supplementary information.

X‘ﬂ_ — 4&4&4 M

Charleston, West Virginia
March 3, 2010

The Virginte Center - 1411 Virginia Street, East « Suite 100 - Charleston, WV 23301
Phone (304)-343.4126 or 1~(800)-788-3844 + Fax {304)-343-8008
Towne Square - 201 Third Street - PO Box 149 - Parkersburg, WV 26102
Phone (304}-485-6584 - Fax (304)-485-0971

www,suttlecpas.com - E-mail; cpa@suttlecpas.com
A Professional Limited Ltability Company
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OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Certificates of deposit

Contracts receivable

Costs and estimated earnings in excess
of billings on uncompleted contracts

Other receivables

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets
Property and equipment, net
Total assets
Liabilities and member's equity
Accounts payable
Current portion of long-term debt
Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts
Accrued and withheld payroll taxes
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion

Member's equity

See Accompanying Notes and Accountants' Review Report

2009 008
329,403 189,628

- 500,000

568,232 279,908
80,731 148,181
3,246 .
8,205 14,460
989,817 1,132,177
98,868 114,038
1,088,685 1,246,215
420,973 269,436
10,174 13,451
89,101 62,812
2,867 5,837
608 9,625
523,723 361,161
38,926 17,444
526,036 867,610
1,088,685 1,246 215
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OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND MEMBER'S EQUITY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

Contract revenues earned
Contract costs of revenues earned
Gross profit

General and administrative expenses:
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits
Advertising
Automotive expense
Depreciation expense
Dues and subscriptions
Repairs and maintenance
Miscellaneous expense
Office expense
Other taxes and licenses
Professional services
Bad debis
Rent
Telephone

Total general and administrative
Other income (expense):

Interest income

Interest expense

Loss on disposal of equipment
Total other income (expense)
Net income
Member's equity, beginning of period

Distribution to member

Member's equity, end of period

009 2008
$ 5811350 % 8293394
5,485.915 7,613,111
325,435 680,283
70,701 55,683
6,937 5,152
20,774 24,171
13,135 15,738
16,103 12,134
41,558 34,050
8,669 5,069
8,702 5,887
6,453 692
17,327 22,107
9,787 3,740
11,300 12,795
11,289 38,566
10,145 8,338
8,632 5,840
261,512 249,962
3,466 5,349
(2,918) (3,932)
(394) .
154 1,417
64,077 431,738
867,610 654,658
(405,651) (218,786)
$ 526036 $ 867,610

See Accompanying Notes and Accountants' Review Report
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OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

7 2009 2008
CASHTFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: _
Net income ' $ 64,077 $§ 431,738
Adjustments_to reconcile net income to.net.cash provided
by operating activities: ,
Depreciation 41,558 34,050
Loss on disposal of equipment 394
(Increase) decrease in:
Contracts receivable (288,324) 13,484
Cost and estimated earnings in excess of billings on
uncompleted contracts 67,450 3,519
Prepaid expenses 6,255 30,379
Other receivables - (3,246) 572
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 151,537 45,049
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on
uncompleted contracts 26,289 20,094
- Accrued and withheld payroll taxes (2,970) (15,425)
Other current liabilities ' {9,017) (25,835)
Net cash provided by operating activities -54,003 537,625
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from (purchases of) certificates of deposit 500,000 (500.600)
Purchases of property and equipment (27,582) (22,207)
Proceeds from sale of equipment 800 -
Net cash provided {used) by investing activities 473,218 (522,207)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from long-term debt 55,000 -
Repayment of long-term debt , {36,795) (24,749)
Distributions to member {4035,651) (218,786)
Net cash used by financing activities (337,446) (243,535)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 139,775 (228,117)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 189,628 417,745
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 329,403 $ 189,628
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Interest paid $ 2,918 g 3,932

See Accompanying Notes and Accountants' Review Report
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NOTE 1 --

OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of the Business - Oval Construction Management, L.L.C. (the
"Company"), a single member limited Hability company located in Charleston,
West Virginia, was formed on May 20, 2004. The Company provides general
contracting services for commercial and industrial building projects, streetscape
projects and civil projects.

Use of Estimates - The process of preparing financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to use
estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses. Such estimates relate primarily to unsettled transactions and events
as of the date of the financial statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual
results may differ from estimated amounts.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The company considers all short-term investments
with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Revenue and Cost Recognition - Revenues from fixed-price construction
contracts are recognized on the percentage-of completion method, measured by
the percentage of costs incurred to date to estimated total costs for each contract.
This method is used because management considers expended cost to be the best
available measure of progress on these contracts. Because of the inherent
uncertainties in estimating costs, it is at least reasonably possible that the
estimates used will change within the near term.

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs related to the contract
performance, such as indirect labor, supplies, tools, and repairs. General and
administration costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for estimated
losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such losses are

determined.

Changes in job performance, job conditions, and estimated profitability may resuit
in revisions to costs and income which are recognized in the period in which the
revisions are determined. Changes in estimated profitability resulting from job
performance, job conditions, contract penalty provisions, claims, change orders,
and settlements, are accounted for as changes in estimates in the current period.

The asset, "Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted
contracts,” represents revenues recognized in excess of amounts billed. The
liability, "Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnirigs on uncompleted
confracts,” represents billings in excess of revenues recognized.
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NOTE 1 -

NOTE2 -

OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L..C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2669 AND 2008

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)
Contracts Reteivable - Contfacts receivable are recorded when invoices are issued

and are presented in the balance sheet net of the allowance for doubtful accounts.
Contracts receivable are written off when they are determined to be uncollectible.

Management believes all contract receivables are fully collectible at December
31, 2009 and 2008. Consequently, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been

“established.

Equipment and Improvements - Equipment and improvements are recorded at
cost. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major renewals
and betterments are capitalized. When equipment and improvements are sold or
retired, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts and any gain or loss is included in income.

Depreciation is provided principally on the straight line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets, which are generally from three to seven years.

Income Taxes - The Company is not a taxpaying entity for federal income tax
purposes, and thus no income tax expense has been recorded in the statements.
Income of the Company is taxed to the individual member in their return.

Advertising Costs - The Compaﬁy expenses all advertising and marketing costs as
they are incurred. For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, advertising
and marketing expense totaled $13,135 and $15,738, respectively.

Shipping and Handling Costs - Shipping and handling costs patd by the Company
are included in cost of sales.

Subsequent Events — Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 3,
2010, which is the date the financial statements were issued.

CASH

The Company maintains its cash deposits at one financial institution located in
Charleston, West Virginia. The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the
Company's uninsured cash balances totaled $152,798 and $63,479, respectively.
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NOTE 3 -

NOTE 4 -

OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 2008
CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE

Contracts receivable consisted of the following at December 31 2009 and 2008:

2009 2008
Completed contracts $ 20,632 §$ 10,330
Contracts in process 547.600 269,578
Total contracts receivable b 568232 % 279.908
UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS
2009 2008

Billings in Excess of Costs and Estimated Eamings:

Contract costs incurred on uncompleted contracts  § 920,878 § 4,679,145

Estimated earnings 66,139 293,555
: 987,017 4,972,700
Less: billings to date (1,076.,118) __ (5.035.512)

$ (89,1018 (62.812)

Costs and Estimated Earnings in Excess of Billings:

Contract costs incurted on uncompleted contracts  $§ 293,769 § 1,856,438

Estimated earnings 15,665 192,581
309,434 2,049,019
Less: billings to date (228.703)__(1.900.838)

R 80731 % 148,181
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NOTE 6 -

10
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2009 AND 20068

BACKLOG

The following schedule summarizes changes in backlog on contracts for the years
ended December 31, 2009 and 2008. Backlog represents the amount of revenue
the Company expects to realize from work to be performed on uncompleted
contracts in process at year end.

2009 2008
Backlog balance, beginning of year $ 3,347,201 § 1,962,504
New contracts during the year 3,865,234 9,267,986
Contract adjustments - 410,105

7,212,435 11,640,595
Less contract revenue earned during the year (5.811,350) _ (8,293.394)
Backlog balance, end of year § 1401085 % 3.347.201

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following at December 31, 2009 and
2008: ' '

2009 2008
Trucks and automobiles $ 159,876 § 132,294
Machinery and equipment ' 46,954 48,694
Office furniture and equipment 16.131 16,131
: 223,001 197,119
Less: accumulated depreciation (124,133) (83.081)

$ 08.868 § 114038

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 totaled
$41,558 and $34,050, respectively.



T e mesirmnae

OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 20609 AND 2008

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT

11

Long term debt at December 31, 2009 and 2008, consisted of the following:

2009 2008
8.99% note payable to Ford Motor Credit, due in
monthly installmentsof $289 including interest,
through November 2009, secured by a vehicle $ -3 3,092
7.99% note payable to Huntington Banks, due in
monthly installments of $554 including interest,
through January 2011, secured by a vehicle - 12,045
5.5% note payable to BB&T, due in monthly
installments of $1,053 including interest through
May 2014 secured by vehicles 49,100 -
8.13% note payable to Huntington Banks, due in’
monthly installments of $490 including interest,
through February 2012, secured by a vehicle - 15,758
49,100 30,895
Less: current portion (10,174) (13.451)
b 38,926 § 17.444
Maturities of long-term debt are as follows:
Years Ended December 31, Amount
2010 b 10,174
2011 10,748
2012 11,354
2013 11,995
2014 4.829
$ 49.100

The Company has available a line of credit with a local bank in the amount of
$450,000 that expires June 1, 2010. The line has an interest rate at equal to the
bank’s prime rate plus one percent. There was no outstanding balance on the line

at December 31, 2009 and 2008.
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NOTE 8 -

NOTE 9 -

NOTE 10 -

NOTE 11 -~

12
OVAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, L.L.C. '

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2609 AND 2008

LEASING ARRANGEMENTS

The Company conducts its operations from facilities leased under a month-to-
month lease. The lease provides for monthly payments in the amount of $856.
The lease may be cancelled by either party at the end of any month with thirty
days prior written notice. Rent expense for the years ended December 31, 2009
and 2008 totaled $10,145 and $8,338, respectively.

RETIREMENT PLAN
The Company established a simplified employee pension plan, covering all
employees who were at least 21 years of age and who worked three years.

Employer contributions to the plan for the years ended December 31, 2009 and
2008 totaled $0 and $9,215, respectively.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

- The Company had four customers in 2009 and one customer in 2008 that

accounted for approximately 97% and 60% of accounts receivable at year end,
respectively. Also, of the total revenue earned in 2009 and 2008, approximately
76% came from four customers in 2009 and approximately 58% came from one
customer in 2008.

SURETY BONDS

The Company, as a condition for entering into some of its construction contracts,
had outstanding surety bonds as of December 31, 2009 and 2008.
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Oval Construction Management, L.L.C.
Schedule 1 - Earnings from Contracts
Year ended December 31, 2009

14

Revenues Cost of Revenues Gross
Earned Eamed Profit
Contracts completed during
the year $ 4,514,898 3 4,271,268 243,630
Contracts in process at the end
of the year 1,296,451 1,214,647 81,804
$5811,340  § 5,485,915 325,434

See Accountants’ Report
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BID FORM #
BF5

CONTRACTORS LICENSE |

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-2 REQUIRES THAT ALL PERSONS DESIRING
TO PERFOM CONTRACTING WORK IN THIS STATE MUST BE LICENSED. THE
WEST VIRGINIA CONTRACTORS LICENSING BOARD IS EMPOWERED TO ISSUE
THE CONTRACTORS LICENSE. APPLICATIONS FOR A CONTRACTORS LICENSE
MAY BE MADE BY CONTRACTING THE WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF LABOR,
CAPITOL COMPLEX, BUILING 3, ROOM 319, CHARLESTON, WV 25305.
TELEPHONE: (304) 558-7890. , S

WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE 21-11-11 REQUIRES ANY PROSPECTIVE BIDDER
TO INCLUDE THE CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER ON THEIR BID. I

BIDDER TO COMPLETE AND SUBMIT WITH BID:
CONTRACTOR'S NAME:  Dun b O anst ﬁx(\‘\ﬂ on Mo 1 Loee

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NO: _\nJ\/ O3 \5

- THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FURNISH A COPY OF THEIR
- CONTRACTORS LICENSE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A PURCHASE
ORDER/CONTRACT.

44
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BID FORM #7
BUY AMERICA CERTIFICATION

Bidder or offerer fo complete correct certification.

Certificate of Compliance with Section 165(a)

The bidder or offerer hereby certifies that it will comply with the requirements of section 165(a) of the Surface
Transportation Act of 1982, as amended, and the applicable regulations in 49 CFR part 661.

& l2010

-Date y
W
Authorized Signatuv
Oua\ (onsbeCiocfinn Ma mt
Company Name

yMTOLMLS Oa(m\iTr

Name/

M&ﬂogtnn M em bl
Title S )

Certificate for Non-Compliance with Section 165(a)

The bidder or offerer hereby cerlifies that it cannot comply with the requirements of section 165(a) of the
Surface Transportation Assistance Act of 1982, as amended, but it may qualify for an exception fo the
requirement pursuant to section 165(b)(2) or (b)X4) of the Surface Transportatuon Act of 1982, as amended,
and the regulations in 49 CFR 661.7. _ ,

Date

Authorized Signature

Company Name

Name

Titie
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BID FORM #8

CERTIFICATION OF PRIMARY PARTICIPANT REGARDING
DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Primary Participant (applicant for an FTA grant or cooperative agreement, or potential contractor for a major
third party contract), .

Ous\ Ooastcuchon Mamt (COMPANY NAME) certifies to the best of its
knowledge and belief, that it and its principals?

1. Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, déélared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency,

2. Have not within a three-year period preceding this praposal been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local) transaction or contract under a public
transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

3 Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (Federal,
State or local) with commissicon of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (2) of this ceriification;
and

4, Have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public

transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

(If the primary participant (applicant for an FTA grant, or cooperative agreement, or potential third party contractor)
is unable to certify to any of the statements in this cerfification, the participant shall attach an explanation to this
certification.)

THE PRIMARY PARTICIPANT (APPLICANT FOR AN FTA GRANT OR COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT, OR
POTENTIAL CONTRACTOR FOR A MAJOR THIRD PARTY CONTRACT),

>\fh (QQM L~ , CERTIFIES OR AFFIRMS THE TRUTHFULNESS

AND ACCURACY OF THE CONTENTS OF THE STATEMENTS SUBMITTED ON OR WITH THIS
CERTIFICATION AND UNDERSTANDS THAT THE PROVISIONS OF 31 U.S.C. SECTIONS 3801 ET SEQ.

ARE APPLICABLE THERETO. ‘ V

MNBINBR) 06 n’)cmé e
Signature and 1(7/& of Authorized Officigl
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BID FORM#8A
— :
James (\xL( YA T( hereby certif'es that it IS ospecafy one) included on the
U.S Comptroller General’s ‘Consohdated List of Persons or Finms Currently Debarred for Violations of Various

- Pubfic Contracts Incorporating Labor Standards Provisions.

D;c‘sel\%\\o o
W/

Authorized Signaju

N\mnag naq M(m\m(‘

Title

Oyol (\,O\(\S‘l((l,\("\‘lOn Ma mY -

Company Name
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BID FORM #9
VENDOR'S CERTIFICATION OF
UNDERSTANDING AND ACCEPTANCE

The Contractor hereby certifies that all Technicat Specifications and Confract Terms and Conditions have besn
carefully reviewed, are fully understood and shall be adhered to in performance and completion of any contract
resulting from this bid.

Dze\ & o
ey

Authogzed Signatur

Manoofne Mim b
Title J ) "

Nua\ Panstcunhion Mg@* :

—

Company Name

SPECIFICATION COMPLIANCE

NOTE: Please check if what is offered is in exact compliance with specifications. Any discrepancies must
be listed as an attachment to the bid proposal. Exact dimensions and/or descriptions must be
provided as a part of the Confractor’s bid proposal when submitted.

L Bid proposal submitted meets and/or exceeds all specification requirements.

Bid proposal submitted contains deviations from specification requirements. Detailed descriptions
of these deviations have been provided with this bid proposal.
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BID FORM #10
CERTIFICATION OF RESTRICTIONS ON LOBBYING

The undersigned (Vendor, Contrabtor) certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1.

No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress regarding the -
award of a Federal grant, loan (including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or toan

insurance, or the extension, confinuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant, loan

{including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, ioan guarantee, or loan insurance.

. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been or will be paid to any person to influence or

attempt to influence an officer or employee of any Federal agency, a Member of Congress, an officer ar
employee of Congress, or any employee of a Member of Congress in connection with any application for

a Federal grant, loan (including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan insurance,
the undersigned assures that it will complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure of Lobbying

Activities,” Rev. 7-67; and

. The undersigned understands that the language of this ceriification shall be included in the award

documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, subagreements. and
coniracts under grants, ioans (including a line of credit), cooperative agreements, loan guarantees, and

foan insurance.

Undersigned understands that this certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is
placed by the Federal government and that submission of this certification is a prerequisite for providing a
Federal grant, ioan (including a line of credit), cooperative agreement, loan guarantee, or loan insurance for
a transaction covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. The undersigned also understands that any person who fails fo file
a required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and nof more than $100,000

for each such failure.

The (Vendor, Contractor) Oa (\n nstCuotian Maqm } ; certifies or affirms the truthfulness
and accuracy of each statement of its cerfification and disclosure, if-ny. In addition, the (Vendor, Contractor

understands and agrees that the provisions of 31 U.S.C. §§ 3801, et seq., apply to this certification and
disclosure.

‘Date

8/!‘8[[0_ | ﬂ /V\/HM/
uthorized SIQW

Mawsorvb Yem 24

Titie



51

BID FORM #11
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT
| hereby acknowledge receipt of the following checked addendum(s)

and have made the necessary revisions o my proposal, plans andlor
specifications, etc,

Addendum No.’s:
" No.1 v »
No. 2 :

‘No. 3

No. 4

Ng. &6

| understand that faifure to confirm the receipt of the addendum(s) is

cause for rejection of bids.
Sig@ture 7
_ My mt -

Company

2 lirlo

Date




BID FORM #13

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE
PARTICIPATION CONFIRMATION CERTIFICATION

NOTE: BID FORM #13 MUST BE INCLUDED FROM EACH DBE
SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER THAT IS PARTICIPATING IN
THE CONTRACT.* -

This DBE subcontractor/supplier confirms that he/she is participating in the contract as
provided in the prime Contractor's Pian For DBE Participation (Bid Form #12).
Signature on this form does not constitute a contract between the prime contractor and

subcantractor/supplier.

__ @//@//b |
O p P

Authorized Signature ){// '
eperdtronsd  aneser
Tite ' -

i [-any
]T)K SN aereny
Company Name -

*Please make as many copies of this bid form as needed.

53



BID FORM # 12 WEST VIRGINIA
DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT
CONTRACTOR’S PLAN FOR DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISED PARTICIPATION

It is the intention of this organization to affirmatively seek out and consider disadvantaged business enterprises to participate in this contract as subconiractor and/or Suppliers of materials and services.

COMPLETE APPROPRIATE COLUMN(S) BELOW .
NAME OF DBE {SUBCONTRACTOR) (SUPPLIER) TOTAL DOLLAR
DESCRIPTION OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED DESCRIPTION OF MATERIAL QR SERVICE TO BE SUPPLIED AMOUNT @
Sub-Contractor
Fov Enginecfing Sk Woerle . \1b OO O
3 v _
TOTAL \1b5, 00O

CONTRACTOR’S DBE GOAL®): PERCENT & 5 % OF BID AMOUNT § 2,145,000

1.0D DBE for the purpose of the certificate means a disadvantage business as defined by Special Provisions in the Proposal.

2.2 If material is to be supplied the figure in this column shall not exceed 60% of the actual cost unless the material is manufactured by a DBE in which case
100% of the cost can be recorded.

3.3 The total DBE participation as a percentage of the total contract bid amount,

4. If the material is not supplied by a regular dealer as defined in 49 CFR 26.55(c)(2)(ii), the figure in this column @ shall include only a reasonable and customary fee or
commission for providing a bonafide service. _

5. By fully completing and signing this bid form (Bid Form #12), the Contractor shall commit to use 2 DBE subcontractor(s) to meet the contract goal,

6. By submitting Bid Form #13, the Contractor shall submit written and signed confirmation from the DBE(s) that it is participating in the contract as provided in the prime
contractor's commitment (Bid Fo ).

Authorized Signature Title __yy? 2N v 3 4274 WQ\:

N

(A




Agency_Purchasing Division
REQ.P.O# PTR11003

BID BOND

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned, Oval Construction Management, LLC
of P. O. Box 401 ,Charleston, WV 25322 a5 principal, and Ohio Farmers Insurance Company

of P. O. Box 5001 . Westfield Center, OH | 5 corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of ___
Ohio with its principal office in the Gty of Westfield Center , as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the State
of West Virginia, as Obiiges, in the penal sum of Five Percent of the total amount bid (g 5% ) for the payment of which,
well and truly to be made, we jointly and severally bind curseives, our heirs, administratars, executers, successors and assigns.

The Condiion of the above ohligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Purchasing Section of the

Department of Administration a certain bid or proposai, attached herete and made a part hereof, 1o enter into a contract in writing for
PTR11003: Construction of a metal and brick pre-engineered maintenance building at
Calhoun County Park in Grantsville

NOW THEREFORE,

(@) 1f said bid shall be rejectad, or

{b} I said bid shall be accepted and the Principai shali enter into a2 contract in acuordance with the bid or proposal sttached
hereta and shall furnish any other bonds and Insurances required by the bid or proposal, and shall in afl other respeets perform the
agreement created by the acceptance of said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwlse this obligation shail rernain in full
foree and effect. It Is expressly tnderstood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hersunder shall, it no event,
exceed the penal amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for the value received, herehy stipulates and agraes that the obligations of said Surety and its band shall be in no
way impaired or affected by any extension of the time within which the Obligee may accept such bid, and said Surety does hereby
waive notice of any such extension,

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Pringipal and Surely have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as are corporations

have caused their corporate seals to be affixed hersunto and these prasents 1o be signed by thelr proper officers, this
18th _ gay of __August 2nl10

Principal Corporate Seal Oval Construction Managpr{ent, LL.C

By

(M stbe resident or
President)

hﬂ»@@nw@; HMenBep -
{Titie)

Ohio Farmers Insurance Company

Surety Corporate Seal

(Name of Surety)

l‘! Attorney-in-Fact

IMPORTANT ~ Burety executing bonds must be licensed in West Virginia to transact surety insurance. Raised corporate seals
must be affixed, a power of attorney must be attached,



THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY SUPERCEDES ANY PREVIOUS POWER BEARING THIS SAME
POWER # AND ISSUED PRIOR TO 05/09/07, FOR ANY PERSON OR PERSONS NAMED BELOW.

POWER NO. 4752402 00

General .

Power Westfield Insurance Co.

of Attorney Westfield National Insurance Co.
Ohio Farmers Insurance Co.

CERTIFIED COFY Westifield Center, Ohio

Know All Men by These Presents, That WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO
FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, corporations, herelnafier referred to individually as a “Company” and collectively as “Companies,” duly
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Ohlo, and having Its princlpal office in Westfleld Center, Medina County, Chio, do by these
presents make, constitute and appolnt
A. L. STANCHINA, C. DAVID THOMAS, RICHARD L. HIGGINBOTHAM, ROSEANN B. DYE, BUNNIE MARIE PERRINE,

JEFFERY Q’DELL, ROBIN M. HUBBARD-SHERROD, JOINTLY OR SEVERALLY

of CHARLESTON and State of WV its true and lawful Attorney{s)-In-Fact, with full power and autherlty hereby conferred In Iis name,
place and stead, to execute, acknowledge and deliver any and all bands, recoghizances, undertakings, or other instruments or contracts of
SUretyship- = - - - = = - - - -k m e s m o e e e ke o e e o m h ke msh s h Mk s oo h sk o dum M e s s ek e .
LIMITATION: THIS POWER OF ATTORNEY CANNOT BE USED TQ EXECUTE NOTE GUARANTEE, MORTGAGE DEFICIENCY, MORTGAGE
GUARANTEE, OR BANK DEPOSITORY BONDS,

and to bind any of the Companies thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bonds were signed by the President, sealed with the corporate
saal of the applicable Company and duly aftested by its Secretary, hereby ratifying and confirming all that the sald Attorney(s)-in-Fact may do In
the premises. Said appointment is made under and by authority of the Tollowing resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of each of the
WESTFIELD INSURAMCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY:

"Be [t Resolved, that the President, any Senior Executive, any Secretary or any Fidelity & Sursty Operations Executive or other Executive shall
be and Is hereby vested with full sower and authorify to appoint any one or more suitable persons as Attorney(s)-in-Fact to represent and act for
and on behalf of the Company subject 1o the following provisions:

The Attorney-in-Fact. may be given full power and authority for and In the name of and on behalf of the Company, to execute, acknowledge and
deliver, any and all bonds, recognizances, contracts, agreements of indemnity and other conditional or obligatory undertakings and any and all
notfces and documents canceling or terminating the Company’s liakility thereunder, and any such Instruments so executed by any such
Attorney-in-Fact shall be as binding upon the Company as if slgned by the Prasident and sealed and attasted by the Corporate Secretary.”

“Be i Further Resolved, that the signature of any such designated person and the seat of the Company heretofors or hereafter affixed to any
power of attorney or any certificate relating thereto by facsimile, and any power of attorney or certificate bearing facsimlle signatures or facsimlie
seal shall be valld and binding upon the Company with respect to any bond or undertaking to which it is attached.” (Each adopted st a mesting
held on February 8, 2000),

In Witness Whereof, WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELDD NATICNAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE
COMPANY have caused these presents to be sighed by their Senior Executive and thelr corporate seals to be hereto affixed this 08th . day of
MAY A.D., 2007 .

e,
Z

oSl WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY

Corporate ;"’NQURA sy, SUOONAL p 7, o
Sois g Whegn, SRR, .*3&#”445& WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
;Q? -.1%’% -‘-"‘AE'—'; '-.:9,,1: Facy ARTE "..g% OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY
BT Qp Ky =) i By =T UNREYe:
19} ;7§ i SEAL 7 N B Ojﬁ -
-, FF 0L 0F 3%, 1848 i&f .
5 4,"’ Teumast \“‘-.* J..,' o o
State of Ohlo ity ™ By: _ _ _
County of Medina S8 Richard L. Kinnaird, Jr., Senior Executive
On this 09th day of MAY A.D., 2007 , befere me personally came Richard L. Kinnaird, Jr. to me known, who, being by me duly

swarn, did depose and say, that he resides In Medina, Ohio; that he is Senlor Executive of WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD
NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS INSURANCE COMPANY, the companies described in and which executed the above
instrument; that he knows the seals of said Companies; that the seals affixed to said instrument are such corporate seals; that they were so affixed

by order of the Boards of Directors of sald Companies; and that he signed his hame thereto by like order,
Notarial ANy .
Seal SN L "‘;:'-.,,' -
Affixed ¥ o, :
L 7 P )

—— ¥ William J. Kahelin, Ajforney at Law, Notary Public
State of Ohio 3 0 My Caommission Does Not Expire (Sec. 147.03 Ohio Revisad Cods)
County of Medina S8, ", r.
. “u, ' T [
ts, . [s] ..\\‘
LTI e

Iy Frank A. Carrino, Secretary of WESTFIELD INSURANCE COMPANY, WESTFIELD NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY and OHIO FARMERS
INSURANCE COMPANY, do hereby cerfify that the above and foregolng |s a true and correct copy of a Power of Altorney, executed by said
Companies, which Is still In full force and effect; and furthermors, the rasociutions of the Boards of Directors, set out in the Power of Attorney are
In full force and effect. 18th

In Withess Whereof, | have heraunto set my hand and affixed the seals of said Companies at Westfield Center, Ohig, this day of

August AD.
. ulill!”{l"““’ “‘lunuuu., )
T
) ‘:ﬂ"ﬂ ..h"'. % & N * .'S:p""- Ef s / T
{Ef QAL Sy iF T ISTOMNIEREyBE '
{5 SEAL j5} 1f spar ¢ ig” 5 Seerctry
-5 X JOoF = iB48 S rank A. Carring, Secret.
' paanet® \_.\" 4 ‘,.\"

“,

o ",

o, U , W

‘.‘l“ s, * b Lo P o
!m:mﬂ“'l‘ LTI “Stiggpap

BPOAC2 (combined) (06-02)



BF#6

State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21-1D-5 .

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,

COUNTY OF honow E o, TO-WIT:

I, ) Ca raa , after being first duly sworn, depose and
state as follows: T

1. Iard an employee of _O\a ! { !ogg&c;mbgg Hﬁg m}; ; and,
(Company Name)

2. I do hereby attest that _(Ouya \ | fangiﬁughga M a YW ¥ s
' ; ' (Company Name) - :

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy is in compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D-5.

The above statements are sworn to under the penalty of perjury.

ﬂ {Company Name)
BY: ¢ 'W
Title: - Haaac)m/c./u amlpar
Date: 8{/' 7/‘0
Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this _\_\ day of Aug 3 L0\Q
: FF‘l‘c'l“l‘.“EEKE—A ‘ :

v |y |20
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

: NOTARY PUBLIC 4
R RACHEL CARNEY 1' ‘
ELE oAl consrggggfrinn;launaemeur &AM
' CHARLESTON, WY 25322 1’ (Notary Public) Q

\.‘o‘
o My commission explres August 2, 2020

THISAFFIDAIT MUST BE SU BMITTED WITH THE BID IN ORDER TO
COMPLY WITH WV CODE PROVISIONS. FAILURE TO INCLUDE THE
EFIDAVIT WITH THE BID SHALL RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF

THE BID.

Jan 2009
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BF#14

rrane. VTR WO O S

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFFIDAVIT

West Virginia Code §5A-3-10a states: No confract o renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its
political subdivisions to any vendor of prospective vendor when the vendor or praspective vendor or & related party lo the
vendor or prospective vendor is & deblor and the deb! owad is an amount greater than one thousand dofiars in the

aggregate. .

DEFINITIONS:

“Debt” meens any assessment, premium, penally, fine, tax or other emount of money owed to the state or eny of its
poliical subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, pernit violation, ficense assessment, defaulted workars’ compensation
premium, penalty of other assessment prasently definquent or due and retuired to be peid to the state or any of its
palitical subdivisions, including any interest or additional penalifes accrued thereon.

*Dabtor” means any individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited lsbilty company or any other form or
business association owing a dsbt to the state or sny of its political subdivisions. "Pofitica! subdivision” means any county
- commission; municipality, county board of education; any“instuumendality established by a counly or municipality; any
separate corporation or instrumenlality éstabtished by one or more courtiss or municipalifies, as pemmitted by law; or any
public body charged by law with the perforrance of a government function or whose jurisdiction Is coextensive with one
or more counties or municipalities. "Related party” means a parly, whether an individual, corporalion, partnership,
association, imited fiability company or any othar form or business association or other eatity whatsoever, related to any
vendor by blood, mamiage, ownership or contract through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other inferest
with ihe vendor so that the party will aciually or by effect feceive or conirel a portion of the benefit, profit or other
consideration from performance of & vendor contract with the pariy receiving an amount that meets or exceed five percent
of the total confract amount. Cot ‘

EXCEPTION: The profibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has contested any tex administered pursuant
to chapter efoven of this code, workers' compensation premium, permit fee or emvironmental fes or assesstnent and the
matter has not become fial or where the vendor has entered into a paymant plan or agreement and the vendor is not in
default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

Under penalty of law for false swearing (West Virginfa Code §51-5-3), it is herehy cerlified thal the vendor affinns and
acknowiedges the information in this aflidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE

vendors Name:_(Ov ol Qonstuotion Mamb AVC .
3 Ve
W . Date: %/IBIAD

~Authorized Signafure:

Stale of

County of M_Qr_\‘a]ﬂhg, :

Taken, subscribed, and swomn to bafore me this \_day of Auvaust , 201D,
My Commission explres P\ Ut% ws \‘ L , 2020

>

AFFIX SEAL HERE NOTARY PUBLIC

 OFFICALSEAL T
BTATNEO%F WEST VIRGINIA
ARY PUBLIC
RACHEL CARNEY ’ Purchasing Affidavit (Revised 12/150)

OVAL CONSTRUETION MANAGEMENT
PO BOX 401

g .
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